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A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNT I NG CORPORAT I ON 

To the Board of Directors 
Tangipahoa Water District 
Nata lbany, Louisiana 

Opinions 

Independent Auditor·'s Report 

18435 HIGHWAY 22, STE. 2 
P.O. BOX 1151 

PONCHATOUlA, lA 70454 
(985) 386-5740 • FAX (985) 386-5742 

18890 FLORIDA BLVD., STE A 
P.O. BOX 520 

ALBANY,lA 70711 
(225) 2Q9.6627 • FAX (225) 2Q9.6625 

We have audited the accom panying financia l statements of the business-type activities of the Tangipahoa Water 
District, Nata lbany, Louisiana, a component unit of the Tangipahoa Parish Council, as of and for the year ended 
December 3 I, 2021 , and the related notes to the fi nancial statements, which collecti ve ly comprise the Tangipahoa 
Water District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred above present fairly in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the business-type activities of the Tangipahoa Water District as of December 31, 202 1, and 
the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting princ iples genera lly accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Un ited States of America 
and the standards applicable to financ ial audits contained in Government Auditi ng Standards, issued by the 
Comptro ller General of the United States. Our responsib i I it ies under those statements are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibili ties for the Aud it of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of the Tangipahoa Water District, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accorda nce with 
the relevant ethica l requirements relating to our aud it. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for tbe Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparat ion and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, im plementation, and 
maintenance of internal contro l relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is requi red to evaluate whether there arc conditions or events 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Tangipahoa Water District's abi lity to continue 
as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financia l statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt short ly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatemem, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor' s report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resul ting from error, as ti·aud may involve co ll usion, forgery, intentional omissions. substantial li kelihood 
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would infl uence the j udgement made by a reasonable user based on the 
financial statements. 
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In performing an aud it in accordance with the generally accepted auditing tandards, v e: 

• Exerci c profe iona ljudgment and ma intai n professiona l skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material mi statement of the financial tatements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and de ign and perform audit procedures re ponsive to those ri sk . uch procedures include 
examining on a test basis, ev idence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the fina ncial statements. 

• Obtain an under tanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aud it procedure that 
arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expre si ng an opinion on the effecti \ eness 
of the Tangipahoa Water District"s internal control. Accordingly. no uch opinion is c pre ed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounti ng policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management. as well a evaluate the overall pre entation of the financial tatemcnts. 

• Conclude whether. in our judgement, there are cond itions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the Tangipahoa Water District' ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged v ith governance regard ing, among other matters. the planned 
scope and timing of the audit.. significant audit findi ngs, and ce11ain internal control related maller that ,.,e 
identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the nited tate of America require that the management 
discussion and analysis as well as the information presented in the Schedule of the District's Proportionate hare 
of Net Pension Liabi lity and the chedule of the Tangipahoa Water Di trict 's Contributions be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such in formation is the respon ibi lity of management and although not 
a part of the basic financial statement is required by the Governmental Accounting tandard Board, who 
con iders it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the ba ic financial tatement in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedure to the 
required supplementary information in inquiries of management about the methods of prepari ng the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's respon es to our inquirie , the basic financial 
tatements, and other kno" ledge ' e obtained during our audit of the basic financial statement . We do not 

expre an opinion or prov ide any a urance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us 
with ufficient evidence to express an opi nion or prov ide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 
Our audit \\ 35 conducted for the purpose of forming an op•n•on on the financial statements that collectivel) 
comprise the Tangipahoa Water Districfs basic financial statements. The supplementary information contained in 
the Other Supplemental Informat ion as listed in the table of content i presented for purposes of additional 
ana ly i and is not a required part of the basis fina ncial statements. The upplementary information contained in 
the Other upplemental Information as listed in the table of contents is the respon ibility of management and was 
deri\ed from and relate directly to the underlying accounti ng and other record used to prepare the ba ic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedure applied in the aud it of the 
information directly to the underlying accounti ng and other records used to prepa re the basis financial statements 
or to the basic financial statements themselves. and other additional procedures in accordance " ith audi ti ng 
standard generally accepted in the United States of America . In our opinion, the supplementa1y information i 
fairly stated, in a ll material re pects, in relation to the basic financial statement as a whole. 
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Other Information 
Management i re ponsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 
comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the ba ic financial statement and our 
auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the basic financial tatement do not co, er the other information. and we 
do not expre san opi nion or an) fonn of a urance thereon. 

In connection with out audit or the ba ie financial tatement , our responsibi lity i to read the other information 
and cons ider whether a material inconsistency exi ts between the other informatio n and the basic financial 
statement. or the other information otherwi e appears to be materially misstated. lfba ed on the \ \Ork performed 
\\ e conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information e. ists. we are required to describe 
it in our report. 

Other Reporting Req uired by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have al o issued our report dated June 20, 2022. on our 
consideration of the Di trict· interna l control over financial reporting and on our test of its compliance ... , ith 
certain provisions of laws, regulations. contracts. and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the cope of our te ting, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
report ing or on compliance. That report i an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing tandard in considering the Di trict's internal control over financial reporting and compl iance. 

Sincerely, 

I Iebert Jolu1son & Associates. Inc. 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 
Ponchatoula, Louisiana 
June 20. 2022 
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Required Supplementary Information (Part I) 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
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Tangipahoa Water District 

Management's Discussion and Analysi 
As of and for the Year Ended December 3 1, 202 1 

(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

Introduction 

The Tangipahoa Water Di strict (the Di trict) is pleased to present its Annual Financial tatements developed in 
compliance "ith Governmenta l Accounting tandards Board tatement o. 34. Basic Financial Statements -
,\fww[{ement 's Di.\cussion and Ana~rsi. - For State and Local G01·ernment.s (GA 8 34), as amended. The 
amendment o f GA 8 34, including the adoption of GA 8 ta tement o . 63, Financial ReportinK of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources. Deferred Inflow.\ of Resources. and Net Position. and applicable tandard arc more full) 
described in the Footnote 1 - Summary ofSigniflcant Accountin[{ Policies. 

The District' s disc ussion and analy i is designed to (a) as i t the reader in focusing on ignificant financi al 
is ucs. (b) provide an overview of the Distr ict's financia l activity, (c) identify cha nges in the District's financial 
position, (d) identify an) ignificant variations from the Di trict's financia l plan. and (e) identify individual fund 
issues or concerns. 

ince Management' Discuss ion and Analysi (MD&A) is designed to focus o n the current year· ac tivi ties, 
rc ulting changes, and cun·ently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Di trict's basic fin ancial 
statements and re lated notes. which fo llow management's di scussion and analysis. 

Financial Highlights 

• At December 3 1. 2021, total a ct and deferred outflows of resources were $62.776,694. and exceeded 
liabilitic and deferred inflows of re o urces in the amount of $16,620.109 ( i.e., net po it ion). Of the total 
net pos ition, $5,964,929 was unrestricted and avai lable to upport short-te rm operations. The balance of 
$ 10,655, 180 was the net in vestment in capita l assets. 

• For the year ended December 31 , 2021 , user fee revenues (water sa les) increased to $7,335,283 as 
compared to $7,074.694 for the fi ca l year ending December 31, 2020. Residential and commercial 
cu ta mer increa ed by approximately 3.74 percent and 2.49 percent respectively. 

• The Di trict's o perating expen es, other than depreciation and amorti:lation expense, increased by 
$237,916 or approximately seven percent to $3.624, 198 as compared to $3,386,282 for the prior fiscal 
year. rhe major component of the increase included increases o f $76,287 for repairs and maintenance, 
$69.308 for veh ic le expenses, $60,369 for chlorination, and $57.980 for uti lities. 

• Property, plant. and equipment increased by $620,008 (net o f accumulated depreciation) due to increases 
in con truction in progress and water system improvements less depreciation. Construction costs of 
$ 1.213,735 were incurred during the fi cal year for the eric 20 16 project. Construction cot of$76,777 
were incurred during the fi sca l year for the new water lines project. $86,300 for llwy 40 West project, 
$ 14.506 for llwy 22 water lines project, and $45.210 for the outh fix.ed meter system. O ther additions 
included $164.905 for the new utility bi ll ing software, 27,070 for the donated generator and re lated 
insta llation for the Manchac Well, $3 1.528 for machinery and equipment. which included numerous 
communication and office equipment, 76,014 for a portable generator, $394,350 for completion of the 
New Water Li nes project, and $9 19,76 1 for other y tem improvements. Deletions included $2 12,835 in 
machi nery and equi pment. Current year depreciat ion expense of $2,029,843 reduced the overall net 
increase in property. plant, and equi pment. 
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Tangipahoa Water District 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31,2021 

(with December 31,2020 summarized comparative information) 

• Total long-term debt increased by $8,040,000, before consideration of unamortized prem ium and 
discount, due to the issuance of Series 2021 Water Revenue bond offset by principa l payments. Tota l 
long-term bonded debt was $4 1,955,000 at December 3 1, 2021 be fore unamortized discounts and 
premrums. 

Overview of the Annual Financial Report 

This discussion and analysis serves as an introduction to the District's basic financial statements and 
supplementary information. The District 's basic fin ancial statements include the following: 1) Stateme nt of Net 
Pos ition, 2) Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, 3) Statements of Cash Flows. and 4) 
Notes to the Basic Financ ia l Statements. The financial statements report infonnation on the District us ing full 
accrual accounting methods similar to those used in the private bus iness secto r. 

The Statement of Net Position prov ides information about the nature and amount of the District's resources and 
obligations at year-end and provides a bas is for evaluating the capital structure of the District and assessing the 
liquidi ty and financ ia l flex ibili ty of the Di strict. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in et Position accounts for the revenues and expenses for 
the fiscal year and provides information on how Net Position changed during the year. This statement meas ures 
the success o r the District's o perations over the past year and can be used to dete rmine if the District has 
recovered its costs through user fees and other charges. 

The Statement of Cash Flows reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from 
operations, investing, and capita l and related financ ing activities, and provides info rmation on the source of cash 
receipts, what the cash was used for, and the total change in cash for the reporting period. 

The notes to the financ ia l statements prov ide required disc losures essentia l to a fu ll understanding of the data 
provided in the District's bas ic financ ial statements . The notes present information about the District' s 
accounting polic ies, s ignificant account balances and activities, commitments, contingenc ies, and subsequent 
events, if any. Supplementary information includes a comparative budget schedule and key information 
schedules on operation of the District. 

Financial Analysis 

The purpose of financial analysis is to help detenn ine whethe r Tang ipahoa Water Dish·ict is better off as a resul t 
of the c urrent year' s activities. In this ana lysis, data from two of the basic financ ia l statements, the Statement of 
Net Position, and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, are presented be low in 
condensed format. These statements report the Net Position, the difference between assets and liabilities, and the 
change in et Positio n, which prov ides information for indicating the financ ial cond ition of the District. 
Following these stateme nts is a separate schedule summa riz ing and analyzing budget changes for the c urrent 
ti seal year. 
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Tangipahoa Water Dis trict 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year E nded December 31 , 2021 

(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

Condensed Statements of et Position 
2021 and 2020 

Assets: 
Current and Other Assets 
Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outllm\ s of Resources: 
Refunding of Debt 
Pension Related 

fotal Deferred Out flo" s of Resources 

l iabili tics: 
Long-1 crm Debt Outst.anding 
Other Liabi lities 

l'otal Liabilities 

J)eferred Inflows of Resources: 
Pension Related 

Total Deferred ln tlows of Resources 

et !'osi tion: 
ct 111\estment in Capit.al Assets 

Rc::.trictcd lor Capital Acti\'i t) and Debt ef\ icc 
Unrestricted 

l'otal ct Position 

2021 2020 
Dollar 

C hange 

$ 18.497.926 $ 7,953.809 $ I 0.544.117 
42.308.679 41.688.671 620.008 
60.806.605 49.642.480 II. 164.125 

1.707.850 

262.239 

1.970.089 

43.150.525 
2,508.497 

45.659.022 

497.563 

497.563 

10.655. 180 

1.787.289 

202,627 

1.989.9 16 

33.899.552 
2.345.609 

36.245. 16 1 

292.552 

292,552 

10,298.448 

5.964.929 4.796.235 
$ 16.620.1 09 $ 15,094.683 $ 

(79.439) 

59.612 

( 19.827) 

9.250,973 

162.888 
9,4 13.86 1 

205.01 1 

205.01 1 

356.732 

1. 168.694 
1.525.426 

Percentage 
Change 

133% 
1% 

22% 

-4% 

29% 

-I% 

27% 

7% 
26% 

70% 

70% 

3% 

24% 
10% 

1 he major components o f the change in "Current and Other As,sets" are generated from increases in restricted 
ca h. Restricted cash remai ning for the Series 202 1 project tota led $ 10,001,803. Unrestricted cash increased 
$931,41 I. There was a lso an approx imate $ 165,01 7 increase in accounts receivable. 

Total Deferred O utflows of Resources decreased by $19,827 due to an increase of $59,612 re lated to pens io n and 
decreases of $79,439 for items re lated to the refunding o f debt. 

Long Term Debt increased by $9,250,973. The District issued $9,085,000 in eries 2021 Revenue Bond . 
Pri ncipal payments o f $1,045.000 on wate r revenue bonds were a lso made. Other liabil ities increased by 
$162.888. There were increases in customer deposits payable $77,516, accounts payable $58,299. accrued interest 
$22,567, and reta inage payable $63,645. There was a decrease in constructio n payab le of $70.959. 

Total Deferred I ntlows of Resource increased by $205,0 I I re lated to pension. 

"Tota l et Position" ( total assets less total lia bil ities) increa ed by $ 1,525,426 for the fisca l year end ing 
December 3 1, 202 1. As components o f this change, operating revenues increased fo ur percent and operating 
expenses increased seven pe rcent. 
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Tangipahoa Water District 

Ma nagement's Discussion a nd Analysis 
As of a nd for the Year E nded Decem bet· 31, 2021 

(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

Condensed tatement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
2021 and 2020 

Year ended Yea r ended 
December 3 1, December 31 , Dollar Percentage 

202 1 2020 Change Cha nge 
Revenues: 

Operating Re\ enues $ 8,26 1,917 7,959.73 1 $ 302,186 <too 

onopcrating Revenues 278,057 42,847 235.2 10 549% 
Total Revenues 8,539,974 8,002,578 537.396 7% 

Expenses: 
Depreciation l.:.xpense and Amortization 2.039,726 1.970,375 69,35 I .too 

Other Operating Expense 3,624,198 3,386.282 237.9 16 7°o 
onopcrating Expense 1.350,624 1, -48.202 (197,578) - 13oo 

Total Expenses 7.014,548 6,904.859 109,689 2°o 

Income (Loss) Defore Contributions and Transfers I ,525,426 1,097,7 19 427,707 39°o 
Transfers In 
Changes in et Position I ,525,426 1,097,719 427,707 39% 

Beginning ct Position I 5,094,683 14,024,564 1,070, 119 8% 
Prior Period Adjustments (27.600) 27,600 - I 00°o 

Adjusted Beginning et Position 15,094,683 13,996,964 I ,097,719 goo 

Ending ?\ct Position $ 16,620,109 $ I 5,094.683 $ I ,525,426 10% 

Whi le the tatemcnt of Net Po ition how the change in financial position of Net Position, the tatcmcnt of 
Rc cnuc , Ex pen es, and Changes in et Po it ion pro ides answer to the nature and scope of the e changes. 

• Total ··o perating Revenue ·• (including water sales and revenues related to provid ing water and related 
crv iccs to customers) increased by fo ur percent a compared to a three percent increase in the prior year. 

There was an increase of 813 customers (3.63 percent) for the fi sca l year ended. There wa an overa ll 
increase of seven percent for total operating expenses wh ich inc luded increases of $76,287 for repairs and 
maintenance. $69,308 for vehicle expenses, $60.369 for chlorination, and $57,980 for utilities. 

• Nonoperating revenues increa cd by $235.2 10 due to increa e of $ 190.0 II for FEMA Re,.enue. $59.285 
in gain on sa le of capital as ets, and $ 17.270 donation of generator. The nonoperating C\.pcnsc decrea ed 
$2 14,370 due to decreases related to bond issuance cost and increase of interest ex pen c of $22.895. 
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Tangipahoa Water District 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31,2021 

(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

One of the methods for viewing changes from year-to-year is to compare revenue and expense data ca leu Ia ted per 
c ustomer. For the data presented below, there were 23,222 and 22,409 customers at December 3 1, 202 1 and 2020 
respectively. This represents an increase in customers of approximately three percent from the prior fi sca l year. 
This information below is a lso often used by lender s to calculate the water rates required to cover operating 
expenses and debt service requirements. The fo llowing table presents comparative data, computed as average 
mo nthly revenue and expenses, for the fiscal years ending December 3 I, 202 1 and 2020: 

Revenue and Expense Data Per Customer 

December December Increase 
31, 2020 31,2019 {Decrease} 

Water Sales 26.31 26.56 (0.25) 
Operating Revenues 29.60 29.92 (0.32) 
Total Revenues 29.76 30.93 (I. 17) 
O perating Expenses 19.92 2 1.02 (I. I 0) 
Tota l Expenses 25.68 26 .11 (0.43) 

The data provides information on trends in revenue and expenses per customer but should be reviewed over an 
extended period. W ith the continued increase in the number of custome rs, the District has achieved cons istency 
in revenue and expense trends. This data should be reviewed for long-term trends. 
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Tangipa hoa Water Dis trict 

Ma nageme nt's D i c ussion a nd Analysis 
As of a nd for the Y car Ended Decem bcr 3 J, 2021 

(w ith Decembe r 31, 2020 s um marized compa rative information) 

Budgeta ry Hig hlights 

Tangipahoa Water Di trict adopts an a nnua l operating budget to provide for effective management of the District. 
The operati ng budget is adopted before the end of the prior fi ca l year and is amended by the Board of 
Commissioners after review of mont hly budget-to-actual fi nanc ial reports. Although presentation of budgetary 
highlights is not a required disclo ure withi n Management 's Discussion & Analysis for enterprise fu nds. this 
disclosure is permitted and is presented s ince budgetary re iew is es entia I to s uccessful operation of a '~ater 
district. A summal) of the approved budget is presented belO\\ in a conden ed format ummariLing major 
re\ e nue and expense categories and i followed by analysis of significant variations bet\\een budget and actual 
amounts. A lthough not presented as a part of the basic financ ia l statements. a more deta iled schedu le is also 
presented in ' · chedu le 3 - Budgetary Comparison Schedu le", as supplementary in fo rmation, fo llowing the 
footnotes to the fina ncia l statements. 

Budget vs. Actua l - F iscal Year ended Decem ber 31,2021 

Budget Year Actua l Year 
ended ended Favorable 

December 3 1 , Decem ber 3 1, (Unfavora ble) 
2021 2021 Varia nce 

Revenues: 

Operating Revenues $ 7,951,644 $ 8,261,917 $ 310,273 

onoperating Rc' enues 2 10,619 278,057 67.438 
Tota l Revenues 8, 162,263 8,539,974 377.711 

Expenses: 

Depreciation Expense I ,973,580 2,029,843 (56,263) 

Other Operating Expense 3,673, 147 3,634,08 1 39.066 
Nonoperating Expen e I ,332,474 I ,350,624 ( 18, 150) 

Total Expense 6,979.20 I 7,014,548 (35.347) 

Income (Los ) before Contributions or Transfers I, 183,062 I ,525,426 (342.364) 

Capital Contributions or Transfers 

Change in Net Position $ I, 183,062 $ I ,525,426 $ (342.36-l) 

Total revenues exceeded budgeted by fou r percent. Total expen es were over budgeted less than percent. 
Budgets for operati ng expense accounts were amended at fi sca l year-end to reflect increased co t of operation as 
the system is expanded and new customers are added. 
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Tangipahoa Water· District 

Management's Discussion a nd A nalysis 
As of and for· the Year E nded December 31, 2021 

(with December 31,2020 summarized comparative information) 

Other Significa nt T re nds and Account C hanges 

Included within thi section is first a listing and ana lysis of general trends and operating data affecting the 
operation of the District. This is fo llowed by an analysis of any significant account changes, not inc luded within 
other sections of the Management's Discussion and Analysis. 

Genera l Operating Data 

One key measure of a water district's profitabili ty is the ability to generate po itive cash flows and to collect 
accounts receivable on a tim ely bas is. Presented below is an aged receivable listing for the fiscal years end ing 
December 3 I, 202 1 and 2020. 

Year Ended Ye~u Ended 

December· 31, December 31, Jn crea e 

2021 2020 (Decrease) 

Accounts Receivab le 

Current $ 364, 152 $ 368,128 $ (3,976) 

3 1-60 Days Past Due 74, 190 70,281 3,909 

6 1-90 Days Past Due 34,007 26.789 7,2 18 

Over 90 Days Past Due 118,219 63 ,239 54,980 

Subtotal 590,568 528,437 62,13 1 

Allowance fo r Unco llectible Accounts ( 128,604) ( I 00, 126) (28,478) 

Sewer and Garbage Rece ivables 754,856 623.492 131.364 
Net Accounts Receivab le $ 1,2 16.820 $ 1,05 1.803 $ 165,0 17 

The District continued efforts in collecting bills and in writing off accounts as they become past due. The 
inc rca cd number of customers for water bi I lings is the primary dri er of the inc rea ed water customer receivables 
at year end. 
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Tangipahoa Water District 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of a nd for the Year Ended December 31 , 2021 

(with December 31 , 2020 summarized comparative information) 

Capital Assets a nd Debt Ad mini ·tration 

Capi tal A ets 

At the end of the fiscal yea r ending December 31 , 2021, Tangi pahoa Water District had $42,308,679 (net of 
accumulated depreciation) recorded in capital assets. This includes water utili ty systems and improvements, 
throughout the pari h. Other igni ficant capita l assets inc lude the Di tri cfs improvements for water ystem 
equ ipment and supplies, and equ ipment and machinery, including ehicles, for water system operation . The 
changes in capital a ets are presented in the table below. 

Increase Percentage 

Decembe r 3 1, 2021 December 3 1,2020 {Decrea e} C ha nge 
Capita l Assets 

Land 387.800 387.800 

Water Distribution System 63.906. 160 62,488.965 1,417.195 2°o 

Buildings and lmprovemems 779,308 779.308 
Equipment 1,934,20 1 I ,950,603 ( 16.402) -lo,o 

Furniture and Fixtures 18,402 18,402 

Construction in Progress I ,997,570 955.392 1.042. 178 109% 

Subtotal 69,023,44 1 66,580,470 2.442.971 4% 

Les : Accumulated Depreciation (26, 714, 762) (24.89 1.799) ( 1.822.963) 7% 

Net Capital Assets 42.308.679 41 ,688,671 620,008 I 0 o 

The total increa e during the fi sca l year end ing December 3 1, 202 1, were $2.442,97 1 before depreciation. 

Construction in progress addi tions on the eries 2016 Project of $1,213.735, the new water lines project of 
$76,777,$86.300 for llwy 40 Wet project. $14.506 for Hwy 22 water lines project, and $45.2 10 for the outh 
fixed meter system. Other addi tions included $ 164.905 for the new utility billing oflware, $27,070 for the 
donated generator and related install ation for the Manchac Well. $31,528 for machinery and eq uipment. which 
included numcrou communication and office equ ipment , 76,014 for a portab le generator, $394,350 for 
completion of the New Water Lines project, and $9 19,76 1 for other system improvements. 

Deletions included $2 12,835 in mach inery and equipment that had $206.880 in accumulated depreciation. These 
'"ere vehicles that were sold at auction for a total of $65.240. 
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Tangipahoa Wa ter District 

Management's Discussion a nd Analysis 
As of a nd for the Year Ended December 31, 2021 

(with December 31 ,2020 summarized comparative inform ation) 

Long-Term Offerings 

The primary ource of long-term fina ncing for Tangipahoa Water District water system improvements 'A aS in the 
past revenue bonds fi nanced by the United tates Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service (R ). All 
RUS bond is ues were re funded in year 20 II . The footnote entitled ·'Long Term Obligat ions" to the financial 
statements provides more deta il on debt fi nancing, including bond issues fi nanced du ring the current fi cal year 
" ith the issuance of Series 2021 Water Revenue Bond . 

Bonds financed for Tangipahoa Water Di trict. require a specific debt to net income ratio. The District covenants 
to fix. establish. maintain and collect such rates, fees, rents or other charge for the services and faci lities of the 

ystem, and all parts thereof, and to rev ise the same from time to time whenever necessary, as wil l always 
provide revenues in each fi scal year ufficient to pay the rea onable and nece sary expenses of operating and 
maintaining the ystem in each fi ca l year and as will provide et Revenue at lea t equal to the 120 percent of 
the principal and intere t falling due in uch year on all bond or other obligation payable from the ) tcm and a 
""'ill provide re enue at lea t sufficient to pay all reserve or sinking fund or other payments required for uch 
fi ·cal }ear by this Re olution and all obligations or indebtedness payable out of the Revenue during such year. 
and that such rates. fees, rents or other charges shall not at any time be reduced as to be insufficient to provide 
adequate revenues for uch purposes. For the fisca l year ended, the Tangipahoa Water District recorded "Net 
Revenues" exceeding the ·' 120 percent" requirement per applicable bond covenants. "Net Revenues'', per 
applicable bond provi ions, means the revenues, after provision has been made for the payment for the rca onable 
and necessary ex pen es of mainta ining and operating the sy tem. 

Future Economic P la ns 

To meet the needs of ex isting customer and to respond to the demands of a growing communi ty. the Board of 
Commissioners of Tangipahoa Water Di trict created a ·'Long-Range Comm ittee'' to identi ty and prioritize those 
areas for 'Ahich con truction projects ' ou ld benefit residents of Tangipahoa Pari h. The committee meets 
periodical I} "ith the system engineer to formal ize these plans, and to re ie'' co t estimates. 

Reque ts for Info rmation 

This financial report is designed to prov ide a genera l overview of Tangipahoa Water District's fi nances and to 
demonstrate the Di trict's accountabil ity. If you have questions regarding this report or need add iti onal 
information, contact the District at 46463 North Morrison, Natalbany, LA 7045 1. The phone number fo r the 
Di trict is (985) 345-6457. 

IS 
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T a n g ipn h o a W a ter· l>is trict 
Statement n f Net Pusitiun 
As of Occcm b c r 3 1, 2 02 I 

(With Compa r·ativc Tota ls a o f Decembe r 3 1, 2 020) 

Assets 
Cun·c nt Asset": 

Cash and Cash Equiva l ent ~- Orerating 
Rcccivahlco;, c t : 

Acco unt!> 
Accrued Oillings 
O the r 

lrw c m o ry 
Prepaid and Other Assets 

I otal Curre nt Assets 

Rc!>tri e ted A !>M: ts: 
Rc!>trictcd Cash and ash Equivu lc nts 

To ta l Restric ted A ssets 

Prorcny. Plant. and Equirment 
I ond 
C o ns truc tion in Progress 
Propcn y. Plan! and Equipmcn1. Net 

I o wl Property. P lant, a nd Equ ipme nt 

O the r Assets 
Bo nd Issu e Ins urance Cos ts a nd Other 
Net Pcn o;ion Assel 

I 01al Other As~cts 

Total Assets 

l>c ferr·ed O ut nows nf l~csou rccs 
Refunding o f Debt 
Pen .., io n Re la ted 

Total Ocfcrrcd O utnnws uf fl.csou rcc.~ 

Liabi lities 
C urrent l. iabilitie~ ( Puyablt: h om C u rrc nt Assets): 

Accounts Payable 
Compen!>atcd Absences Payable 
Other Accrued Payab les 

fotal C urren! Liabi lities (Payuble From C urrent Assels ) 

C un·cnl l.iabililics ( Payable From Restric ted Asse t;.) : 
Cuslo mcr Deposits 
Bo nds Payable 
Rc tainage Payable 
C onstruc t ion Payab le 
A ccrued lrHe rest Payable 

l'o la l Curre n! Liabilities (Payable Fro m Res tric ted Asse ts) 

Lo n g Tem1 Liabilit ic!>: 
Bo nds Poyable 
Net Pen~ i on Liability 

l o ta l Long T c n11 Liub i li t rc~ 

Totnl Liub iliti~'S 

Oc rerrcd In n u ,.., s of Rcsuu rces 
Pen ion Re lated 

Tota l Deferred lnnnw'i or l~esources 

Net Pusitinn 
c t ln vc~tmenl in C upi ta l As!.cls 

Res tri cte d for: 
C apita l Projccb and D ebt . e rviec 

Unres tric ted 

Totul e t Posi tion 

$ 

The accompanyi ng n o tes ar-c un integ ral part o f th ese financiul ::.la lc me nt s. 
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21121 

5 .029,280 

1.216.lQO 
292.4 15 
197.205 
161 ,344 
61 , 111 

6.958. 175 

11 . 12 S, K27 
11.128, X27 

387.800 
I ,997,570 

39 ,923 ,3 09 
42.308.679 

172.03 5 
23R,S89 
410.924 

60.806.605 

1.707.X50 
26 2.239 

I ,970,089 

189 .8 74 
4<.1.861 

41 X,488 
65X,223 

I ,500,8 15 
1.365,000 

110.828 
101 .800 
136 ,83 1 

3,2 15,274 

4 1.785,525 

4 1.785.525 

4 5,6 59 .022 

497,563 

497.563 

10 .655, 180 

5 .964.929 

16 ,620. 109 $ 

Stat em e nt A 

2020 

4.097.869 

1.05 1.!!03 
2 9 7.441 

7.051 
124 .3 84 
40.349 

5 ,6 18.897 

2.2 10.3 60 
2.2 10.3 60 

3 8 7 .800 
955.392 

40.345,479 
4 1.688,6 7 1 

124.552 

124.552 

49.642.480 

1.787 ,289 
2 0 2 ,6 2 7 

1.989,9 16 

13 1.575 
5 1.333 

405. 196 
5RR. I04 

1.423.299 
I , 190.000 

4 7 .183 
172,759 
114 ,264 

2 ,<.147,505 

32.70 3.34 2 
6 .2 10 

32.709.552 

3 6 ,24 5 . 161 

29 2 .552 

2 9 2.552 

10 .298,448 

4 .796.235 

15.094.683 



Tangipahoa Water Uis tl"ic:t 
S ta te ment o f R eve nues, E xpe n ses, and C hang es in Ne t Positio n 

Fo r t he Year E nded December 3 1, 2 02 1 
(With Compa r·ative T o ta ls fo r the Year E n d ed December 3 1, 2020) 

202 1 
O pe rating Revenues 

W <He r Sales $ 7.335.283 $ 
T a p-In a nd Serv ice C harges 493.394 
Reconnect C harges 73.575 
Pena lty C ha rges 250 .025 
Billing Fees 84.631 
Intergovernmental 11.454 
O ther 13.555 

Tota l O pe ratin g Reven ues 8.261 .9 17 

Opent t ing Exp e nses 
/\morti7atio n 9.883 
Bad Debts 7 8.360 
Bill ing Costs 155.786 
Ch lo rina tion 507.03 6 
Com pute r Ex pense 49.066 
Depreciation 2.029 .843 
Direc tor's Expense 23.550 
Employee Expe nse 6.953 
Insurance- l lospita liLa tio n 306.4 1 I 
Insurance- Bus iness 152.465 
Office Expenses 63.669 
Other 53.695 
Payro ll !'axes 28 .250 
Pro fessio nal Fees 56.422 
Re pairs a nd M ainte nance 2 84.743 
Salaries and W ages 1. 164.047 
Re tiremen t Bene fits 45.549 
Telepho ne 50.7 11 
Utilit ies 329. 144 
Vehic le Expenses 187.70 1 
Wntcr Well M a inte nance a nd Supplies 80.640 

Tohl l O pc ntlin g E xpe n ses 5,663.924 

Ope r a ting In com e ( Loss) 2.597.<)93 

Nonopcr·a t ing Revenues (Ex p enses) 

Federal Emergency Managem e m Agency Reimbursement 190.0 I I 
Rcalin:d Gain ( Loss) o n Sale o f Capital Assets 59.285 
Bond Issuance Costs Inc urred (253 .449) 
Inte res t Incom e 2.372 
lnte re~t Expense ( 1.097.1 75 ) 
Insurance Reimburseme nts 
Do nations 17.270 
Other I nco me 9.119 
Other l ~xpense 

Total Nono p erat in g R evenues (Expenses) ( 1.072.567) 

Inco m e (Loss) Before C o ntributions 1.525.4 26 

Contrib utio ns a nd T r·ansfers 
Trans fers in fro m Tangipahoa Paris h Counci l 

C ha nge in Net Posit ion 1.525.426 

T o tal Net Position , Beginning 15.094.683 
Prio r Pe rio d Adjus tments 

T otal A d .ius tcd Net Position, flegi nn ing 15.094.6lB 

Tota l Net J>o ition , E ndin g $ 16 .6 20. 109 $ 

The acco mpanying notes arc an in tegral part of Lhese financial s tateme nts. 
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State m e nt B 

2020 

7,0 74 .694 
452.949 

72.425 
253.42 1 

82.576 
10.6 75 
12.991 

7.95<).73 1 

1.223 
52.508 

140.7 16 
446,667 

56. 132 
1,969. 152 

24.45 0 
7. 188 

298.402 
141 . 189 
49.90 3 
49.478 
32.98 1 
62.29 5 

208.456 
1. 157.732 

136.505 
60.053 

27 1.1 64 
11 8.393 
72.070 

5.356.657 

2.603.074 

(467.8 19) 
26 . 162 

( 1.074.280) 
686 

15.999 
(6. 103) 

( 1.505.355) 

1.097.7 19 

1.097.7 19 

14.024.564 
(27.600) 

13 .996.964 

15.094.683 



Tangipahoa Water District 

Stateme nt of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended December 31 , 2021 

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31 , 2020) 

2021 

Cash Flows F rom Operating Activities 
Received Prom C ustomers $ 8.076,9 17 
Received for Meter Deposit Fees 77,516 

Other Receipts 34, 109 

Payments for Operations (2,078,4 77) 

Payments to Employees ( 1 ,642.267) 
et Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,467,798 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activit ies 
Other Receipts 9,119 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 9,1 19 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activit ies 
Proceeds from ale of Capital Acq uisitions 65,240 
(Payments for) Capital Acquisitions (2.645.850) 
(Payments for) Bond Issuance Costs (23 1 ,376) 
Princ ipal Proceeds from Long Term Debt 9,085,000 
Princ ipal (Repayments) for Long Term Debt ( 1 ,045,000) 
Interest Payments for Long Term Debt 142,575 

et Cash Prov ided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activi ties 5,370,589 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Receipt of Interest 2,372 

et Cash Provided by Investing Activit ies 2,372 

Net Cash Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eq uiva lents 9,849.878 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Yea r 6,308.229 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 16, 158.107 

Reconciliation of Cash a nd Cash Eq uivalents to the Statement of Net 
Position : 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Unrestricted $ 5.029.280 
Cash and Cash Equi valents, Restricted II, 128,827 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 16.158,107 

(Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integra l pan of these financia l statements. 
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Statement C 

2020 

$ 7,735 ,663 
54,298 
57,642 

( 1 ,805.604) 
( 1 ,650,1 0 1) 
4.391.898 

37,401 

37.401 

103 
(1 ,577. 114) 

(1,9 16.367) 
20.825.000 

( 19,850,000) 
( 1 ,298,524) 
p,816.902) 

26, 162 

26.162 

638.559 
5.669.670 

$ 6.308,229 

$ 4.097.869 
2.21 0,360 

$ 6,308.229 



Tangipa hoa Water Di'\trict 

Statement ofCa h Flow 
For the Year Ended December 31 ,202 1 

(With Comparat ive Totals for the Yea r Ended December 31, 2020) 

202 1 
Reconciliation of O pera ting Income ( Loss) to Net Cash Prov id ed (U ed) 
by O perating Activ itie 

Operating Income (Loss) $ 2.597.993 
Adjustments to Reconci le Operating Income (Lo s) to et Cash Provided 

by Operating Activi ties: 

Depreciation and Amort ization 2.039.726 
(Increase) decrease in Accounts Receivable ( 165.0 17) 

( Increase) decrease in Accrued Billings 5.026 
( Increase) decrease in Due from Other Governments 9, 100 

(Increase) decrease in Inventory (36,960) 

( Increase) decrease in Prepaid Insurance (20,762) 

( Increase) decrease in Deferred Outflows o f Resources-Pens ion (59,6 12) 

Increase (decrease) in Accounts Payable 58.299 
Increase (decrease) in Compensated Absences (l,.l72) 

Increase (decrease) in Deferred lnOows of Re ources-Pension 205,011 

Increase (decrease) in Accrued Expenses (24 1.050) 

Increase (decrease) in Customer Deposits 77,516 
et Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 4.467,798 

• 

( oncluded) 
The accompanyi ng no tes are an integral part of these financia l s tatements. 
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tatemcnt C 

2020 

s 2.603.074 

1.970.375 
( 179. 70:!) 

(20,700) 

33,976 
(9.693) 

(1 ,749) 

339. 106 
(46.1 48) 

10.880 
255.726 

(617.545) 

54.298 
$ 4,391,898 



ln tt·oduction 

Tangipahoa Water District 
No tes to the Financial tatements 

As of and for the Year Ended December 31,2021 
(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

On Augu t 5. 1992. the Tang ipahoa Parish Counc il voted to create a parish wide water District effective 
ovember 16. 1992, in accordance with Louisiana Revised SLatute 33:3 1 I, thus creating the Tangipahoa 

Water Di tricl. The purpose for creat ing Tangipahoa Water District (hereinafter referred to as the 
Di trict) wa initial ly to consolidate the existing Water Work District umber 2 of Tangipahoa Pari h, 
but econd Ward Water District and Fourth Ward Water Di trict, two active water districts in the 
northern part of Tangipahoa Parish, were eventually consolidated into Tangipahoa Water District for 
continued operation. During the fiscal year end ing December 3 1. 20 I 0, Tangipahoa Water Di trict 
formal ly took over operation of the Fluker Water y tem. 

The Tangipahoa Water District is governed bj a board of commi sioner consisting of eight members. 
The board i appointed by the parish counci l and paid accord ing to the number of meetings attended. 
Tangipahoa Water Di trict encompasses the southern part of Tangipahoa Pari h and parts of no11h 
Tangipahoa Parish ""ith orne exclusions for previously franchi sed area of Tangipahoa Parish. At 
December 31. 2021, Tangipahoa Water Di trict provided ervice to a total of 23.222 cu tomer . 

GJ\SB Statement No. 14. The Reporting Entity, established criteria for determining the governmental 
reporting entity and component units that shou ld be included within the reporting entity. Under 
provisions of this tatement, the Tangipahoa Water Di trict i considered a component unit of the 
fangipahoa Parish Council. 

I. Summa •·y o f Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Measurement Focus and Ba is of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

The District" s financial statements arc prepared on the full accrual basis in accordance with accounting 
principles genera lly accepted in the Uni ted tates of America. The District applie all Governmental 
Accounting tandards Board (GA B) pronouncement as described in the following paragraphs. 

These financial statements are presented in accordance with GA B Statement o. 34, Ba.\ic Financial 
Statements, Management 's Discussion and Analysis. for State and Local Governments . Statement o. 34 
estab li hed standards tor financial repo11ing. with presentation requirements origina lly incl uding a 
tatemcnt of net asset (or balance sheet). a statement of acti itie , and a tatement of ca h no"' s. The 

definition and compo ition of the e tatement . as originally defined in GA 8 Statement o. 34. arc as 
amended by GJ\SB Statements inc luded in the following paragraphs. The Di trict has also adopted the 
prov1s1on of GASB tatement o. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange 
Transactions, that require capital contributions to the Di trier to be presented a a change in net po ition. 

GA B Statement No. 63. Financiul Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources. Deferred Inflows of 
Resource·, and Net Po~ition. effective for financial statement periods ending after December 15, 20 12, 
provides guidance for reporti ng deferred outno" s of resource . deferred innows of re ourees, and net 
po ition in a taternent of financial position and related disclosures. Concepts tatement No. 4, Elements 
of Financial Stafeme/1/s, introduced and defined Deferred Outflows of Resources as a con urnption of net 
as ets by the government that is applicable to a future reporting period, and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources as an acquisi tion of net assets by the government that is applicab le to a future repor1i ng period, 
respectively. Previous financ ial reporting standards do not include guidance for reporting those financial 
statement elements, \\ hich are di tinct from a et and liabilitic . . GASB onccpts Statement 4 identifies 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
Note to the Financial tatement ' 

As of and for the Year Ended December 31,2021 
(with December 31 , 2020 summarized comparative information) 

net postt ton as the re idual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial position. fhis 
tatement amend the net asset repon ing requirements in Statement o. 34. Basic Financial Statements­

and /11anagement 's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments, and other 
pronouncements by incorporating deferred outnows of resource and deferred inflows of resource · into 
the definition of the required component of the residual measure and by renami ng that mea ure as net 
position. rather than net assets. The definition and reporting of net po ition is fu rther de cribed in 
Footnote I et Position. As required by the Governmental Accounting tandards Board (GA B). the 
Di trict implemented GASB Statement No. 63 during the year end ing December 31 . 2012. The Di trier 
had $1.707.850 of deferred outflows of resources due to debt refundi ng during the ear ending 
December 31. 2021. The District al o had deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pension of$262,239 and $497,563. respectively, at December 31 , 202 1. 

The District has also adopted GASB tatement o. 65, Items Previously Reported a· Assets aud 
Liabilities. This tatement establi hcs accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as 
deferred outnow of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously 
reported as a cts and liabilities and recognizes. as outflows of resources or innows of re ource • certain 
items that were prcviou ly reported a a ct and liabilitie . The application of thi standard to long-tcnn 
debt offerings of the District is more fully described in Footnote II - Long-Term Debt Offerings. 

All activities of the District are accounted for in a single proprietary (enterpri c) fund. Proprietary fund 
are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprise. where the intent of the governing authori ty is that the cost (expenses, including depreciat ion) 
of prov iding crviccs on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 
Under the accrual basis of accounting. revenue are recognized when earned and expense are recognized 
at the time liabil ities are incurred . 

The term measurement focus denotes ' hat is being mea ured and reported in the District's operating 
tatement. Financial operations of the Di tri ct are accounted for on the now of economic resources 

measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all of the assets and liabi lities. avai lable to the District 
for the purpose of providing goods and crvice to the public, are included on the balance heet. The 
activity statement includes all co ts of provid ing goods and serv ices during the period. 

Proprietary fund di tinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses genera lly rc ult from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietaty fu nd 's principal ongoing operation . primarily the provi ion of water to 
rural areas of Tangipahoa Parish. Operating expenses for enterprise fund s include the cost of sa les and 
scr ices, admini trati ve expenses. and depreciation on capital assets. Al l revenues and expense not 
meeting this definition are reported a nonoperating revenue and expense . 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use. it is the District's po licy to use 
re tricted re ourcc · firs t, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

B. Deposits and Investments 

Cash and cash equiva lents are considered to be cash on hand. demand deposits. interest-bearing demand 
deposits. monc) market accounts, and short-term investments with origina l maturities of three month or 
lc s from the date of acquisition. Under state Ia\: , the District may depo it funds in demand depo it . 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
Notes to the Financial Sta tements 

As of and fo r· the Yea r E nded Decem bcr 31 , 2021 
(with December 31,2020 summarized comparative informa tion) 

interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposit with state banks organi.ted 
under Louisiana law or an) other tate of the United States, or under the Ia\ of the United States. 

In cstments for the District are reported at fa ir va lue. The state im estmen t pool. LAMP. operate in 
accordance with state laws and regulation . The reported alue of the pool is the arne as the fair \alue of 
the pool share . Investments are limited by Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 33:2955 and the Di trict' 
investment policy. 

C. lnventorie 

Inventories con ist of material and upplic and are recorded as an expense when consumed. Inventories 
arc val ued at co t u ing the first-in, fi rst-out method. 

D. Prepaid Hems 

Payments made to vendors that will benefit periods beyond the end of the current calendar year are 
recorded a prepaid items. Prepaid items consist of prepaid insurance premiums. 

E. Re tricted Assets 

Certain proceeds of the enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their 
repayment. are classi fi ed as restricted as cts because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 
Additionally, funds held for customers' meter deposits are also classified a rc trictcd as ets. 

F. Capi ta l Assets 

Capital assets of the District arc defi ned by the District as assets with an initial. indi idual cost of more 
tha n $500, and an e timated u eful life in excess of one yea r. Capital a ets are recorded at either 
historical cost or estimated historica l cost. Donated assets. including water sy tems donated for continued 
mai ntenance b) the District. are va lued at their e timated fair market value on the date donated. 
Depreciation of all exhaustib le fi ed assets is charged as an expense again t operation . 

All capital as ets. other than land, arc depreciated using the straight-line method over the following u cful 
live : 

Description 
Buildings & Improvements 
Equipment and Fumiture 
Util ity ) tem 

Estimated Lives 
15 - 30 Years 
5 - 7 Years 

20 - 50 Years 

The co t of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the as. ct or materially e>.tcnd 
as et lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as project arc constructed. Effective 
for fiscal year 2019. the District no longer capitalizes in terest duri ng the con truction period on a 
prospective basis as per GASB tatement 1o. 89. Accounting for lntcre I Co I Incurred before the End of 
a Construction Period. 
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G. Compensated Absences 

The District has the following po licy related to vacation and s ick leave: 

Em ployees earn fi ve days o f paid vacat ion after working fu ll-time for o ne year. ten days o f paid vacat ion 
a fter work ing ful l-time for three years, and fifteen days o f paid vacation after working full -time for ten 
years. Em ployees arc not al lowed to accumulate vacation leave unless there i a bus iness need. Overtime 
can be earned from the first day of employment. 

GASB-16, Accounlinx for Compensmed Absences prov ides that vacation leave and other compensated 
absences with s imilar c haracterist ics sho uld be accrued as a I iabil ity as the benefits are earned by the 
employees if both o f the fo llowin g conditio ns a re met: 

I . The employees· r ights to rece ive compensation are attr ibutable to services a lready rendered. 
2. It is probable that the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits through paid 

time off or some other means, such as cash payments at term ination or re tirement. 

GA B-16 provides that a liabil ity for sick leave should be made only to the extent it is p robable that the 
bene fits wi II resu lt in term ination payments, rather than be taken as absence due to illness or other 
contingencies, such as medi ca l appo intments and funerals. Accordingly, the Distri ct has not accrued 
liabili ty for sick leave. 

H. Long-Term Debt Offerings 

Long-tenn liabi lities are recognized within the Ente rprise Fund . Bond premiums and disco unts are 
amorti zed over the life of the bonds us ing the effective interest method. Bond payable are reported net of 
th e applicable bond premium or d iscount. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt 
proceeds received, are now expended in the period incurred under GA B 65. 

The District has implemented GAS B tatement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities, and with the implementation of GASB 65, the recognition o f bond- re lated costs, includ in g the 
co lS related to issuance and re fund ing of debt, are rev ised. Th is standard was intended to compliment 
GASB Statement o. 63 Financial Reporting of Deferred Ouiflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, tmd Net Position. Bond issuance costs, whether o r not w ithhe ld from the actua l debt proceeds 
received, are no"' expended in the period incurred under GASB 65. The District had $253,449 in bond 
re lated cost in the year end ing December 3 1, 202 1. 

GASB Statem ent 23. as amended, establishes accounti ng and financia l reporting for current refundi ngs 
and advance refundings resulting in de feasance of debt. Refundings in vo lve the issuance of new debt 
whose proceeds are used to repay prev ious ly issued ('·old' ") debt. The new debt proceeds may be used to 
repay the o ld debt immediately (a current refunding): o r the new debt proceeds may be placed w ith an 
escrow agent and invc ted unt il they are used to pay pri ncipal and interest on the o ld debt at a future time 
(an advance refunding). As described in paragraphs 3 and 4 o f GASB Statement No. 7. Advance 
Refundinxs Resulting in Defeasance of Debt, an advance re fu nding may result in the in-substance 
defeasance of the o ld debt provided that certa in c riteria are met. 

For c urrent refundings and advance refundings resulting in defeasance of debt reported by governmental 
activities. business-type activit ies. and proprietary funds, the d ifference between the reacquis ition price 
and the net carrying amount of the old debt sho uld be reported a a deferred outflow of resources or a 
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deferred inflO\\ of resource and recognized as a component of interest expcn c in a systematic and 
rational manner over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the ne\ debt \vhiehever is shorter. 

Paragraph 187 of GASB tatement 62 e tabli he standards of accounting and financial reporting for debt 
issuance costs. Paragraph 12 of Statement 7 indicates that debt issuance cost include all costs incurred to 
issue the bonds. including but not limited to insurance co t (net of rebates from the old debt, if any), 
financing costs ( uch as rating agency fee ), and other related costs (such a printing, legal. 
administrative, and trustee expen es). Debt issuance co t . except any portion related to prepaid 
insurance costs. hould be recognized as an ex pen e in the period incurred . Prepaid insurance co t hou ld 
be reported a an a ct and recognized as an expense in a systematic and rational manner over the 
duration of the related debt. 

I. Net Po ition 

GA B tatemcnt No. 34. Basic Financial Statements, Management's Discussion and Ana~ysis. for Stale 
and Local Governments, required reclassification of net assets into three separate components. GA. B 

tatement No. 63. Fii1Gmcial Reporting of Deferred Ou{/low.\ of Resources. Deferred ll?flows of 
Re ·ources. and Net Position. revised the terminolog) by incorporating deferred outnows of resources and 
deferred innows of re ources into the definition of the required component of the residual measure and 
b) renaming that measure as net pos ition, rather than net a set . GA B tatement o. 63 requires the 
following components of net position: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets Component of Net Position - The net investment in 
capital assets component of net position consist of capital a cts, net of accumulated 
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of bonds. mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowing that are attributable to the acqui ition. construction. or improvement of tho c 
a ets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of re ources that are 
attributable to the acqu isition, construction, or improvement of tho e assets or relmcd 
debt also should be inc luded in this component of net position. If there arc signiticant 
unspent related debt proceeds or deferred inflows of resources at the end of the reporting 
period, the portion of the debt or deferred in now of re ource attributable to the un pent 
amount shou ld not be included in the calculation of net im estment in capital a sets. 
Instead, that portion of the debt or deferred inflO\\S of resource should be included in the 
ame net position component (restricted or unrestricted) as the unspent amount. 

• Restricted Component of Net Position - The restricted component of net pos1t1on 
con i t of re tricted as ct reduced by liabilitie and deferred innows of rc ourccs 
related to tho e assets. Generally. a liability relates to restricted as ets if the as et results 
from a resource flov that al o results in the recognition of a liability or ifthe liabilit) \\ill 
be liquidated'' ith the rc:.tricted a et reponed . 

• Unrestr icted Component. of ct Position -The unrestricted component of net position 
i the net amount of the assets, deferred outnows of resources. liab ilities, and deferred 
inflows of resources that arc not included in the dctennination of net investment in capital 
assets or the restricted component of net position. 
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J . Comparative Data/Reclassifications 

The financial statement are presented with certain prior year ummarized comparative information. uch 
information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in confonnity v ith generally 
accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such infonnation hould be read in conjunction v. ith the 
District" s financial statements for the year ended December J I, 2020, from which the summarized 
information was derived. 

Certa in amount pre ented in the prior year data ha e been reclassified in order to be consistent v.:ith the 
current year's presentation. Al l prior period adjustments recorded in the current period have been 
refl ected in prior period data pre ented wherever po sible. 

K. Ext raordinary a nd Specitt l Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special item are transactions or events within the control of the district. which are either 
unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. 

L. E timates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America require management to make estimates and as umption that affect . the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent a sets and liabil ities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reponed amounts of revenue and expenses during the reponed period. 
Actual re ults could differ from those estimates. 

2. Cash and Cash Equiva lents 

At December J I. 2021, the District has cash and cash equi alents (book balance ) as follov. 

Interest-Bearing Demand Deposits 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) 

$ 11,672.963 
4.485.144 

$ 16.158.107 

These deposits are stated at cost. which approximates market. Under state Jaw. these deposits (or the 
re ulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance, or the pledge of securi ties owned 
by the fisca l agent bank. The market alue of the pledged ccurities plu the federal dcpo it in urance 
mu t at all t imes equal the amount on deposit \\ ith the fiscal agent. These ecurities arc held in the name 
of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bani-. that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 
Even though the pledged securities may be considered uncollatera l ized (Category 3) under the provisions 
of GA B Statement 3, Louisiana Revised tatute 39:1229 imposes a tatutory req uirement on the 
custodial bank to ad\ertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the District 
that the fi ca l agent ha fai led to pay deposited funds upon demand . 

Custod ial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank fai lure, the government's depo it may not be 
ret urned to it. The District does not have a formal policy for custodial risk. At December J I. 2021 . the 
District has $1.645,639 in deposits (collected bank balances) other than LAM P. These depo its v.ere in a 
single financial in titution \\ ith ca h deposits secured by $250,000 of federal deposit in urance and an 
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excess of pledged securitie held by the custodial bank pledged to the Di trict· account (GASB Category 
2) to cover the remaining deposits of $1,395,639. The $1 ,395,639 is exposed to custod ial credit ri k 
because \\ hil e the amount is secured by pledged securities, such securi tie arc held by the custodial bank 
in the name of the fi sca l agent bank (GA B Category 3). 

The District, at December 31, 202 1, also recorded deposits related to the issuance and re lated construction 
costs of Tangipahoa Water District Reven ue Bonds. These deposits totaled $10,002,816 which were for 
the cries 2021 Revenue Bonds issued at $9,085,000 on December 9. 2021. nder the tenns of the 
agreement \\ ith Whitney Bank. the bani.. maintain control of the construction fund and disbur e fund 
at the District" request. All funds are fully collateralized by the Trust Department of the respective bank. 

At December 31. 2021 , the District had $4,485,1 44 in depo its in LAMP. The District designated 
$2,7 14,924 of LAMP depo its for future construction co ts and $ 1,769,936 for future operation . The 
remaining $284 of LAMP is not des ignated. 

LAMP is admini tered by LAMP, Inc., a nonprofit corporation organized under the la\\ S of the tate of 
Louisiana. Onl} loca l go ernment entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an inve tment 
interest in it pool of a set . The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the 
placement of public fund in short-term, high-qual ity in estments. The LAMP portfolio include only 
securities and other obligations in which local governments in Loui iana arc authorized to invest in 
accordance with LA-R .. 33:2955. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposil und lnveslmenl Risk Disclosure, requires disc losure of credit ri k, 
cu todia1 credit ri k. concentration of credit ri k. intere t ri h.. and foreign currenc:r risk for all public 
entil) investment . 

LAMP is an inve tment poo l that, to the extent practical, invest in a manner con i tent with GASB 
Statement No. 79. The following facts are releva nt for investment pools: 

I. Credit ri k: LAMPi rated AAAm by tandard and Poor· 
2. Custodial credit risk: LAMP part icipants' invc tments in the pool arc e idenced by shares 

of the poo l. lnve tment in pool hould be disclosed, but not categorized because they 
are not evidenced by securities that exi t in physica l or book-entr:r fonn . The public 
entity's investment is with the pool. not the ecurities that make up the pool; therefore, no 
di clo ure is req uired. 

3. Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the five percent 
di closure req u iremcnt. 

4. Interest rate risk: LAMPi designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate 
access to their accoun t ba lances. LAMP prepares its own intcrc t rate risk di closure 
using the \\ eighted a eragc maturity (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP a et i 
re tricted to not more than 60 day . and con i t of no securities\\ ith a maturit) in exec 
of397 days. The WAM for LAMP's total investm ents, a provided by LAMP. i 45 days 
a of December 3 1, 2021. 

5. Foreign currency ri sk: Not applicable. 

The investments in LAMP are tated at fair value based on quoted market rate . The fair \alue is 
determined on a weekly basi by LAMP and the va lue of the position in the external investment pool is 
the same as the net asset value of the pool hares. 
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LAMP. Inc. is ubjcct to the regulatol) o ersight of the tate Treasurer and the Board of Directors. 
LAMP is not regi tered with the EC as an investment company. If you have any question , please feel 
free to contact the LAMP administrative office at (800) 249-5267. 

3. Receiva bles 

The fo llowing is a ummary of receivable at December 31, 2021 and 2020: 

Accounts Receivab le 
Current 
3 1-60 Days Past Due 
61-90 Days Pa t Due 
Over 90 Day Pa t Due 

ubtotal 
Allowance for ncollectible Accounts 

ewer and Garbage Receivables 
et Accounts Receivable 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

2021 

364.152 

74,190 

34.007 
118,2 19 

590,568 

( 128,604) 

754,856 

1.2 16,820 
=== === 

$ 

$ 

Yea r Ended 
December 31 , 

2020 

368.128 

70.281 

~6.789 

63.239 

528.43 7 

(I 00, 126) 

623,492 

1.051,803 

$ 

$ 

lnc•·case 
(Decrease) 

(3.976) 

3.909 

7.2 18 

54,980 

62,131 
(28,478) 

131 .364 

165.017 

The preceding table includes the aging of all receivab les billed by the Di trict. Presented fir t are only 
those receivables for Tangipahoa Water District bi llings. Presented below the totals for Tangipahoa 
Water District are receivables for which the District provide a billi ng ervice. Totals fo r these entities 
are included in the Districf s receivables totals, but separately withi n the above table, si nce the authority 
to write off past due amounts must be authorized by the billing clients. Tangipahoa Water District. per 
ordinances enacted by the Tangipahoa Parish Counci l, is obligated to provide billing services for 

ewerage District o. I of Tangipahoa Parish. and al o provides billing services for the iry of 
Hammond. 

All customer receivables are reported at gross value and reduced by the por1ion that is expected to be 
uncollectible. The Board of Comrnissioners of Tangipahoa Water District established a monthly 
allov.ance for uncollectib le accounts, and periodically the board reviews the aging of receivables and 
determines the actual amount uncollectible. Per board approva l, uncollectible amounts are written off 
aga inst accounts receivable. and the allowance for doubtful accounts is adjusted to a reasonable estimate 
of uncollectibility. For the fi cal year ending December 31, 202 1. the District had $78,360 in bad debt 
e.>.pense. 

Estimated unbillcd receivables are recognized at the end of each fiscal year on a pro-rata basis. The 
estimated amount i ba cd on bi ll ing during the month fo llowing the close of the fiscal year. Accrued 
bi ll ing. at fi ca l )ear-end toraled $292,4 15. 
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4. Restricted Assets 

At December 3 I , 2021 and 2020, the District had restricted as et as follows: 

Restricted Assets 
Customer Depos its 
Bond Sinking Account 
Construction- System Improvements 
Construction - Series 2021 Projects 

Total Restricted Assets 

5. Capital Assets 

$ 

$ 

December 3 I, 2021 

798,189 
323,919 

3.916 
10.002,803 
11,128,827 

$ 

$ 

Decem bet· 31, 2020 

683.154 
591.434 

935.772 
2.2 10.360 

A summary of changes in capital assets during the fi scal year ending December 3 1, 2021 IS a follow : 
Beginning Ending 
Balance Additions and Deletions and Balance 
12/31 /20 Reclassifications Reclassifications 12/31/21 

Capital Assets 
Land $ 387,800 $ $ $ 387,800 
Building 779,308 779,308 
Equipment 1,950,603 196,433 (2 12,835) 1,934.201 
Furniture and Fixtures 18,402 18.402 
Water Distribution System 62,488,965 1,417,195 63,906,160 

Total Capital Assets in Service 65,625,078 1,61 3.628 (2 12,835) 67.025.871 

Construction in Progress 955,392 1,436,528 (394,350) 1.997.570 
Total Capital Assets 66,580,470 3,050,156 (607,185) 69.023,441 
Less Accumulated Depreciation (24,89 1. 799) (2,029,843) 206,880 (26.7 14,762) 
Total Capital Assets. 1 et $ 41.688,671 $ 1.020,313 $ (400,305) $ 42.308,679 

The total increases during the fisca l year end ing December 3 I , 202 1, were $2,442.971 before 
depreciation. 

Construction in progress additions on the Series 2016 Project of $ 1,213 ,735. the new water line project 
of $76.777, $86,300 for Hwy 40 West project, $ 14,506 for Hwy 22 water lines project, and $45.2 10 for 
the South fixed meter system . Other additions included $ 164,905 for the new utility bi lling oftware. 
$27.070 for the donated generator and related installation for the Manchac Well. $3 1,528 for machinery 
and equipment, which included numerous communication and office equ ipment, 76,014 for a portable 
generator. $394.350 for completion of the New Water Lines project, and $919.761 for other sy tem 
improvements. 

De letions included $212,835 in machinery and equipment that had $206.880 in accumulated deprec iation. 
These were vehicles that were so ld at a uction for a total of$65,240. 

All assets are depreciated under the straight-line method. Depreciatio n expense for the fiscal year ending 
December 3 1, 2021, totaled $2,029,843. 
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6. Other C urrent Liabilities 

At fi sca l year-end, the District recorded the fo llowing short-term liabi lities classified on the Statement of 
Net Position as ' ·Other Accrued Payables": 

Other Accrued Payables: 

Due to Other Districts- Billing Fees and ervices 
Accrued Wages 
Accrued Audit Fees 
Accrued Compilation Fees 
Other Accrued Payables 

Total Other Accrued Payables 

7. Compensated Absences 

$ 

$ 

December 3 1, 2021 December 31 , 2020 

247.10-1 237.86 1 

15.81 2 12,650 

18.000 15.1 17 

17,383 

137.572 122. 185 

418,488 $ 405. 196 

At December 31, 202 1, employees of Tangipahoa Water District have accumulated and vested $49,86 1 of 
employee leave benefits, consisting of accrued vacation leave computed in accordance with GASB 
Codification Secti on C60. This accrua l represents the va lue of vacation leave benefits at fi sca l year-end 
including the value of any leave accrual that must be taken by the employee within the employees· annual 
anniversary hire date. In addition, the District recorded $15,812 in accrued wages at fisca l year-end. 

8. Short-Term Debt 

The District had no short-term debt at December 31, 202 1. 

9. Retirement Systems 

On January 27, 1994, the Board of Commissioners of the Tangipahoa Water District adopted the 
Louisiana Public Employees Deferred Compensation Plan with the provi ion that Tangipahoa Water 
District. the employer, will match employee contributions, up to fi ve percent of gross wage . The 
contribution by the employer will be re-establ ished by the Board of Commissioners before the beginning 
of each fi scal year. Under the terms of the Louisiana Public Employees Deferred Compensation Plan, an 
employee may contribute up to a maximum of 25 percent of adjusted gross income, not to exceed $8,000 
per calendar year. A special .. catch-up'· provision may be used to save up to $15.000 per year for the 
three years prior to retirement. 

As reported by the State of Louisiana Defen·ed Compensation Program, for the fi scal year ending 
December 3 1, 202 1, the aggregate account balance for employees of Tangipahoa Water District 
participating in the plan wa $ 1,265,496, as compared to $ 1, 187,462 for the fi scal year ending December 
3 1, 2020. Employer contributions for the fi scal year ending December 31, 2021 tota led $ 15,074. as 
compared to $ 15,225 for the fi scal year ended December 3 1, 2020. 

On April 12. 201 4. the board of commissioners of the Tangipahoa Water District approved participation. 
effective Ju ly I, 20 14, in the Parochial Employee's Retirement System (PERS) of Lou isiana. Al l. but 
four. employees elected to participate in the PERS program. For the four employees that stil l participate 
so lely in the Deferred Compensation Program. the employee will continue to contribute to the plan and 
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the em pi oyer wi II match employee contributions, up to five percent of gross wages. O ther employees may 
continue to contribute to the plan per plan prov isions, but a match is not made by the em ployer. 

The District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS B) Statement 68 on 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Statement 71 on Pension Transition for 
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date- an amendment of GASB 68. These standards 
require the District to record its proportional share of each of the pens ion plans· net pension liabil ity and 
report the fo llowing di sclosures : 

Plan Description: Parochial Empl oyees' Retirement System of Lou isiana is the administrator o f a cost 
sharing multiple em ployer defined benefit pens ion plan. The System was established and provided for by 
R.S . II : 190 I of the Lou isiana Revised Statute (LRS). The System provides retirement benefits to 
employees of taxi ng d istricts of a parish or any branch or section of a parish within the State which does 
not have their own retirement system and which elect to become members of the System. 

Substa ntially all full -time employees of Tangipahoa Water District, except the fo ur described above in the 
Deferred Compensation Program, are members of the Parochia l Employees ' Retirement System of 
Loui siana (System). The System is composed of two di stinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate 
assets and benefit provisions. All participating employees of the District are members of Plan A. 

El igibility Requirements: 
A II permanent parish government employees (except those empl oyed by Orleans. Lafourche and East 
Baton Rouge Parishes) who work at least 28 hours a week shal l become mem bers on the date o f 
e mployment. New employees meeting the age and Social Security criteria have up to 90 days from the 
date of hire to e lect to participate. As of January 1997, e lected offi c ials, except coroners, j ustices of the 
peace and parish presidents may no lo nger join the Retirement System. 

Retirement Benefits: 
Any member of Plan A can retire providing he/she meets one of the fo llow ing cri te ria : 

For employees hired prior to January I , 2007: 
I. Any age with thirty (30) or more years of cred itable service. 
2. Age 55 with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service. 
3. Age 60 with a minimum often (10) years of creditab le service. 
4. Age 65 with a minimum of seven (7) years of c reditable service . 

For employees hired after January I, 2007: 
I. Age 55 with 30 years of serv ice 
2. Age 62 with I 0 years o f service 
3. Age 67 with 7 years of service 

Generally, the month ly am ount of the retirement a llowance o f any member of Plan A shall cons ist of an 
amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensation mu ltiplied by hi s/her years of 
creditable service. However, under certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to 
spec ified amounts. 
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urvi or Benefits: 
Upon the death of any member of Plan A with five (5) or more year of cred itab le ser ice who is not 
eligible for retirement, the plan provides for benefits for the ur iving pause and minor children as 
outli ned in the statute . Any member of Plan A, who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death, the 
surviving spou e ha ll receive an automatic Option 2 benefit as outlined in the tatutes. 

DROP Benefits: 
Act 338 of 1990 e tabli hed the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for the Retirement ) tem. 
DROP i an option for that member who i e li gible for nonnal retirement. In lieu of terminating 
emplo) ment and accepting a service retiremen~ any member of Plan A or B "ho is eligible to reti re may 
elect to part icipate in the Deferred Retirement Opti on Plan (DROP) in which they arc enro lled for three 
years and defe r the receipt of benefits. Duri ng participation in the plan. em ployer contributions are 
payable but employee contributions cease. The month ly retirement benefit that would be payable, had 
the person elected to cease employment and receive a ervice reti rement allowance. are paid into the 
DROP Fund. 

Upon termination of employment prior to or at the end of the specified period of part icipation. a 
participant in the DROP may receive. at his option, a lump sum from the account equal to the payments 
into the account, a true annuity ba cd upon hi account ba lance in that fund, or roll o cr the fund to an 
Indiv idual Retirement Account. Interest i accrued on the DROP benefits for the period between the end 
of DROP part icipation and the member's retirement date. For individuals who become eligible to 
participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan on or after January I, 2004, a ll amounts which remain 
credited to the individual's subaccount after tennination in the Plan will be placed in liquid a et money 
market investments at the discretion of the board of trustees. The e subaccounts may be credited \vith 
interest, ba ed on money market rates of return, or at the option of the y te rn, the funds rn a) be credi ted 
to self-directed subaccounts. The part icipant in the self-directed por1ion of this Plan must agree that the 
benefits payable to the participant are not the obligations of the tate or the ystem. and that any returns 
and other right of the Plan are the ole liabi lity and responsibilit) of the participant and the de ignated 
provider to\\ hich contributions have been made. 

Disabi I ity Benefi ts: 
For Plan A, a member ·hall be eligible to retire and receive a di abi lity benefi t if they were hired prior to 
January I. 2007 and has at lea t fi ve year of creditable service or if hired after January I. 2007, has seven 
years of credi table er ice. and is not eligible for nonnal retirement and ha been offi cia lly certified as 
disabled by the tate Medica l Disabi lity Board. pan retirement caused by disabil ity, a member of Plan A 
hall be pa id a disabil it)' benefit equa l to the le cr of an amount equal to th ree percent of the member's 

final average eompen ation multiplied by his year of ser ice, not to be le than fifteen . or three percent 
multiplied b] year of service ass urn ing continued service to age sixty for those member '' ho are 
enrolled prior to January I, 201 7 and to age 62 for those member who are enrolled January I, 2007 and 
later. 

Cost of Living Increases: 
The Board is authori.ted to provide a cost of living allowance for those reti ree \\ ho retired prior to July 
1973. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the reti ree's original benefit for each fu ll calendar )Car since 
retirement and may only be granted if sufficien t fund are availab le from investment income in excess of 
norma l requirements. In addition, the Board may provide an add itional co t of living increase to a ll 
retirees and benefi ciaries who are over age sixty-fi ve equal to 2% of the member's benefi t paid on 
October I, 1977, (or the member's retirement date, if later). Also, the Board may prov ide a cost of livi ng 
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increase up to 2.5% for retirees 62 and older. (RS II : 1937). Lastly. Act 270 of 2009 prov ided for further 
reduced actuaria l payments to provide an annual 2.5% cost of living adjustment commencing at age 55. 

The System issues an annual publicly ava ilable financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplemen tary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 146 19, Baton Rouge, Lou isiana 70898-4619, 
or by calli ng (225) 928- 136 1. 

Funding Policy. Contributions for all members are establi shed by state statute. nder Plan A, members 
are required to contribute 9.5 percent of their annual covered salary and the District is requ ired to 
contribute at an actuarially determined rate, according to state statue. The current rate is 12.25 percent of 
ann ual covered payro ll . Contributions to the System include one-fout1h ( 1/4) of one percent of the taxes 
shown to be col lectible by the tax rolls of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. 
The System also receives revenue sharing funds each year as appropriated by the Legislature. These tax 
dol lars and revenue sharing are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the sa laries 
of the active members of each plan. These additional sources of income are u ed as additional employer 
contributions and are considered support from non-contributing entities. on-employer contribution are 
recognized as revenue and excluded from pension. During the year ending December 3 1, 2021 , the 
District recogn iLed revenue as a result of support received from non-employer contributing entities of 
$ 11 ,454 fo r its participation in Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana-Plan A. 

The Tangipahoa Water District contributions to the System under Plan A for the years end ing December 
3 I. 202 1 and 2020 '"ere $118,722, and $ 1 11.4 71 respectively. equal to the required contributions for each 
year. 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows qf 
Resources Refuted to Pensions: At December 3 1, 202 1, the District reported an asset of $238,889 for it 
proportionate share of the net pension asset of the System . The net pension asset was measured as of 
December 31, 2020 and the total pension asset used to calculate the net pension asset was determined by 
an actuarial va luation as of that date. The District 's proportion of the net pen ion asset was based on a 
projection of the District's long-term hare of contribu tions to the pension plan relative to the projected 
contribution of al l participating. actuarially determined. At December 31. 2020, the Districfs proportion 
was 0.136242%. " hich was an incrca e of 0.004328% !Tom its proportion measured as of December 31. 
20 19. 

For the year ended December 3 1, 202 1. the District recogni zed pension expense for the Paroch ial 
Employees· Retirement System of $30,4 76 representing its proportionate share of the System's net 
expense, inc luding amortization of deferred amounts. 
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At Dece mber 3 1, 202 1, the District reponed deferred outflows of resources and defer red inflows o f 
resources re lated to the Paroch ia l Employees' Retirement System from the fo llowing sources: 

Differences between expected and actua l experience 

Changes of Assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences between Employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 

Employer contributions s ubsequent to the measurement 
date 

Tota l 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 

$ 

58.16 1 

78, 157 

7, 199 

118,722 

262,239 

$ 

$ 

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources 

(28,5 1 3) 

(466,24 1) 

(2,809) 

(497,563) 

T he Di strict reported a total of $ 1 18,722 as deferred outflo w o f resources related to pens ion contributions 
made subsequent to the measurement period of December 3 1, 2020, which will be recognized as a 
reduction in net pensio n liabi lity in the year ended December 3 1, 2022. 

Other amo unts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred in'llows of resources related to 
pensio ns will be recognized in pensio n expense as fo llows: 

Year 
2021 $ (97,759) 
2022 $ (32,986) 
2023 $ ( 146,6 14) 
2024 $ (76,179) 

$ (353,538) 

Actuarial Assumptions. A s ummary of the actuarial methods a nd assumptions used in determ ining the 
total pension asset as of December 31 , 2020, is as fo llows: 

Valuation Dale 
Actuadal Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Investment Rate of Return 
Expected Remaining Serv ice Lives 
Projected Salary Increases 

Cost of Living Adjustments 

December 3 I, 2020 
Entry Age Normal 

6.40%, net of investment expense, including inflation 
4 years 
4.75% 

T he present value of future retireme nt benefits is based 
on benefits currently being pa id by the System and 
inc ludes previously granted cost of living increases. The 
present values do not include provisio ns for potentia l 
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Mortality 

Innati on Rate 

future increases not yet authorized by the Board of 
Tru tee . 

Pub-20 I 0 Public Retirement Plans Mortali ty Table for 
Health Ret irees multiplied by 130% for males and 125% 
for females u ing MP2018 ca lc for annu itant and 
beneficiary mortali ty. For employees. the Pub-20 I 0 
Public Retirement Plan Morta lity Table for General 
Employee multi plied b) I 03% for males and 125% for 
female using MP20 18 scale. Pub-20 I 0 Public 
Retirement Plan Mortality Table for General Di ablcd 
Retirees multiplied by 130% for males and 125% for 
fema les u ing MP20 18 sca le for disabled annuitant . 

2.30% 

The discount rate u ed to measure the tota l pension liability/a et wa 6.40%. The projection of ca h 
no\\S used to determine the discount rate assumed that contribution from plan members wil l be made at 
the current contribution rates and that con tributions from participating employer and non-employer 
contributing entitie wi ll be made at the actuaria lly determined rates. which are calculated in accordance 
with relevant statutes and approved by the Boa'rd of Tru tees and the Public Retirement y!>tcms· 
Actua rial Committee. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to 
be avai lable to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore. the long­
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
pa) ment to detem1ine the total pen ion liability/asset. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a triangulation 
method v. hich integrated the capital asset pricing model (top-down). a treasury yield curve approach 
(bottom-up). and an eq ui ty bu ilding-block model (bottom-up). Risk return and correlations are projected 
on a forward-looh.ing bas is in equi librium, in which best-estimates of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns. net of pension plan inve tment expense. and inflation) are developed for each major 
as et cia s. These rates are combined to produce the long-term c pected rate of return by weighting the 
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation of 2.00% and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. The resulting expected 
long-term rate of return is 7.00% for the year ended December 31, 2020. 
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Best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset cia s included in Paroch ial Employee · 
Retirement ystcm target a set all ocation a of December 3 I, 2020 are summarized in the foliO\\ ing tab le: 

As et Class 

Fixed Income 
bquity 

lternatives 
Real Assets 
Totals 
Infl ation 
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 

Target Asset 
All ocation 

33% 
51% 
14% 
2% 

100% 

Long-Term 
Expected Portfolio 
Real Rate of Return 

0.86% 
3.36% 
0.67% 
0.11% 
5.00% 
2.00% 
7.00% 

The mortality rate assumption used wa et based upon an experience stud) performed on plan data for 
the period Januar) I , 2013 through December 31, 2017. The data \\as assigned credibilil) \\eighting and 
combined with a tandard table to produce current le els of mortal it . A a re ult of thi tud). mot1ality 
for employee wa ct equal to the Pub-20 I 0 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table fo r General 
Em ployees mu ltiplied by 130% for ma le and 125% for females, each with full generational projection 
using the MP20 18 scale. In addition, mortality for annu itant and beneficia ric wa set equa l to the Pub-
20 10 Public Retirement Plans Mortali ty Table for Healthy Retirees mu ltiplied by 130% for ma les and 
125% for female . each \ ith full generational projection using theM P20 18 sca le. For di sabled annuitants. 
mortality was set equal to the Pub-20 I 0 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table for General Di abled 
Retirees multiplied by 130% for male and 125% for female , each\\ ith full generational projection u ing 
the MP20 18 ca lc. 

Sensitivity of the Employer ·s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate. The fo llowing presents the net pen ion asset of the part icipating employer calcu lated u ing the 
di count rate or 6.40%, as we ll as what the employers' net pension liabili ty would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is one percemage point lower, or one percentage point higher than the current 
rate as of December 3 1, 2020: 

Current Discount 
1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase 

Rates 5.40% 6.40% 7.40% 
Tangipahoa Water District 
Share of NPL $ (500,880) $ 238.889 $ 858.429 

36 



Tangipahoa Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2021 
(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

10. Long-Term Obligations 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transaction for the year ended December 3 I, 202 I : 
Beginning Due Within 

Description Balance Additions Deletions Ending Balance One Year 

Long-Term Debt 
Water Revenue Refund Bonds, Series $ 210,000 $ $ (2 10.000) $ $ 
20 II /\ 

Water Revenue Refund Bonds. Series 100,000 ( 100.000) 
20 11 B 

Water Re,enue Bonds. Series 2013 440,000 440.000 290.000 

\\ ater Re' enue Bonds. Series 20 14 A 3.650.000 (230.000) 3.420.000 240.000 

Water Revenue Bonds. Series 20 16 2.895.000 (75,000) 2.820.000 80.000 

Water Revenue Bonds. Series 2017 5,855,000 ( 130.000) 5.725,000 130.000 

Water Revenue Refunding Bonds. 20,765.000 (300.000) 20.465.000 625.000 
Series 2020 

Water Revenue Bonds. Series 202 1 9,085,000 9,085,000 

Total Bonds 33,9 15.000 9.085,000 ( 1.045.000) 41,955.000 1.365.000 

Less: Unamortized Premium (Discount) (2 1.658) 1,228.618 ( 11.435) 1.195.525 (44.414) 

Total Long Term Debt $ 33.893.342 s 10.313.6 18 $ (I ,056.435) 43. 150.52" $ 1.320.586 
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Bonds Payable a of December 3 I. 2021 i a fo lio' ' s: 

Water System Re' enue Bonds $ 6, 145.000 
eries 2013 Re' enue bonds sold to pri' ate lender. Dated 

due in semi-annual in~tallments of principal and interest a\ eraging 
through 12131 /20-l3 interest at ranges from 2.00% to 4.75% 

WaterS) stem Re' enue Bonds $ -l,030.000 
eries 20 14A Re,·enue bonds sold to private lender. Dated 

due in semi-annual installments of principal and interest averaging 
through 12/31/2035 interest at ranges from 1.75% to 4.00% 

Water ) stem Re' enue Bonds $ 3.180.000 
eries 2016 Re' enue bonds sold to private lender. Dated 

due in semi-annual installments of principal and interest averagi ng 
through 12115/2046 interest at range from 1.50% to 3.625% 

\\ ater Re' enue Refunding Bonds $ 6.235.000 
cries 2017 Re' cnue bonds sold to private lender, Dated 

due in semi-annual installments of principal and interest averaging 
through 4/1/204 7 interest at ranges from 1.00% to 4.00% 

\\ ater Re\ enue Refunding Bonds $ 20.825.000 
cries 2020 Re\ enue bonds sold to prh·ate lender. Dated 

due in semi-annual installments of principal and interest a' eraging 
through 12/1/2044 interest at ranges from 0.95% to 3.37-% 

Water Revenue Bonds $ 9,085,000 
eries 2021 Re' enue bonds sold to private lender. Dated 

due in semi-annual installments of principal and interest a' eraging 
through 12 I 2051 interest at ranges from 2.125% to 4.000% 
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11/6/2013 
s 379.60-l 

12/ 16/2014 
s 143.282 

10/26/2016 

s 169.442 

2/22/2017 

$ 177.226 

612512020 
$ 606.8 12 

12/9/202 1 
$ 290.393 

$ 

$ 

Bonds Payable 
End of Year 

-l40.000 

3.420,000 

2.820.000 

5.725.000 

20.465.000 

9.085.000 

41.955.000 

$ 

s 

Due Within One 
Year 

290.000 

240.000 

80.000 

130.000 

625,000 

1.365.000 
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On November I 0, 20 II , Tang ipahoa Parish Water District issued Water Revenue & Revenue Refunding 
Bonds, Series 20 II , in the amount of $12.475,000. The Series 20 I I bonds consisted of three individual 
issue - Series 20 I I A in the amount of $4,515,000, Series 20 I I B in the amount of $2.595,000, and erie 
20 I I C in the amount of $5,365,000. eries 20 II A and Series 20 II B were issued to refund ex isting bond 
issues. The Series 20 I I A & Series 20 II B bonds are accounted for as "current refund ings'' s ince the 
refunding issues immediately resulted in defeasance of water revenue bonds. Series 20 I I C was issued to 
fund construction improvements. The District also provided additional funds to refund prior debt issues. 

The Series 20 II A Bonds provided funds for the purpose o f. .. " providing sufficient funds to current refund 
the outstanding principal amounts of the a) Water Revenue Bond Series 200 I. dated ovember 8. 200 I. 
issued in the original principal amount of $1,490,000 (the "Series 200 I Bond''), and b) Water Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2002, dated November 8, 200 I, issued in the original principa l amount of $3 ,820,000 (the 
·• eries 2002 Bond·')" . Proceeds of the bond issue, in combination wi th fu nds provided by the District 
and the Series 20 I I B and Series 20 I I C issues, were also used for purchasing a portion of a reserve fund 
surety pol icy, and for paying the costs of issuance of the Series 20 I I A Bonds. 

The Series 20 II B Bonds were del ivcred for the purpose of ... ·'providing sufficient funds to current refund 
the outstanding principal amounts of the a) Water Revenue Bond, Series 1999, dated June I 0, 1999, 
issued in the original principa l amount of $2,900,000 (the ·'Series 1999 Bond''), and Water Reven ue 
Bond, Series 1999A. dated June I 0, 1999, issued in the original principal amount of $300,000 (the ·'Series 
1999A Bond"). 

The Series 20 I I C Bonds were issued in the amount of $5,365.000 to fund construction projects, bond 
issuance costs. and a portion of the reserve fund surety policy. 

The 20 II Reserve Fund, established for the benefit of holders of the Series 20 I I bonds. is funded with 
the purchase of the Surety Bond, and is to be held and maintained by the Payi ng Agent. The 20 I I 
Reserve Fund shall be reta ined solely for th e purpose of paying the principa l and interest on the Series 
20 I I Bonds payable from the Sinki ng Fund to which there would be defau lt. If a d isbursement is made 
under a surety bond deposited in the 20 II Reserve Fund, the Issuer shall be obl igated to reinstate the 
maximum lim its of such surety bond immediately fo llowing such disbursement as required by the terms 
of the surety bond. 

On ovembcr 6, 2013 the District issued $6,145,000 of Water Revenue Bonds, Series 20 13. These bonds 
provide fund ing for water system improvements beginning in fi sca l year 2014, and provide funding to 
fina lize current construction projects of the District. The bonds are due in scm i-annua I installments of 
interest and annual instal lments of principal with interest rates ranging from 2.0% (with the first 
installment of interest due on May I. 20 14) to an intere t rate of 4.75%, with the final instal lment of 
interest and principal due on ovember I. 2042. These bond are secured by the et Revenues of the 
District and are issued in parity\\ ith cxi ting bonds. 

On December 16. 20 14, the District issued Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20 14A, in the 
amount of $4,030,000. This refund ing issue provided for partial refunding of the Series 2006 Water 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, origi na lly issued August 16. 2006, in the amount of $5.630,000. At the time 
of closing, the Scrie 20 14A refunded $3.670,000 of the eries 2006 Refunding Issue. leaving a principal 
ba lance of $855,000. The remaining principa l and interest payments of the Series 20 14A bonds are due 
in semi-annual principal and interest installments ranging from 1.75% to 4.0% beginning December 16. 
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2014 through December 31, 2035. The remaining $855,000 Series 2006 Bonds are due in semi-annual 
principal and interest instal lments from June 15, 20 15, through December I S, 2019. 

On December 16, 2014, the District also issued Water Revenue Bonds, Series 20 14B, in the amount of 
$5,000,000. Th is issue prov ided funds for water system improvements. The remaining principal and 
interest payments of the Series 20 14A bonds are due in sem i-annual principal and interest insta llments 
ranging from 1.75% to 4.0% beginning June I, 20 15 through December I, 2044. 

On October 26, 2016 the District issued Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 Bond in the amount of 
$3, 180,000, providing fundi ng for water system improvements. The Series are due in em i-annual 
principal and interest installments ranging from 1.5% to 3.625% from June 15. 2017 through December 
15, 2046. As part of the 2016 bond issuance, the District recorded a tota l of $ 123.697 in bond is uance 
costs, plus a tota l of $ 16,243 in bond insurance costs and bond discount of $40,061 to be amortized over 
the remaining term on the Series 20 16 bond i ue. 

On February 22, 2017, the District issued Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 in the amount of 
$6.235.000. Thi s refunding issue provided for refunding of the Series 2007 Water Revenue Refunding 
Bonds, originally issued September 18, 2006, in the amount of $6,880,000. The Series are due in emi­
annual principal and interest installments ranging from 1.00% to 4.00% from Apri l I , 20 17 through April 
I , 2047. The bond proceeds plus $85,081 of 2007 Debt Service Funds were used to purchase US 
government securiti es. These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with il ll escrow agent to 
provide for the April I , 201 7 debt service payment on the Series 2007 Water Revenue Bond. This bond 
wi II be ca lled on Apri I I , 20 I 7 at a price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the 
call date. A a resu lt, the Series 2007 Water Revenue Bonds were considered in-substance defeased and 
the liability for the bond was removed from the District' s books at December 31, 20 17. As part of the 
201 7 bond issuance, the District recorded a total of $222.420 in bond issuance costs, plus a bond 
prem ium of$56,463 to be amortized over the remai ning term on the Series 201 7 bond issue. The District 
reported $123,592 in deferred outnows of resources at December 31, 2017 related to the difference 
between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt for advance refunding 
resulting in defeasance of debt during the current year. 

On June 25, 2020, the District issued Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 in the amount of 
$20,825,000. This refunding issue provided for pattial refunding of the Series 20 I I A Water Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, originally issued November I 0, 20 II , in the amou nt of $4,515.000; partial refunding of 
the Series 20 II B Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, orig inally issued November I 0, 20 I I , in the amount 
of $2,595,000: refundi ng of Series 20 I I C Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, originally issued November 
I 0, 20 I I , in the amount of $5,365.000; partial refunding of the Series 20 13 Water Reven ue Bonds, 
originally is ued ovember 6, 201 3, in the amount of $6, 145,000; refunding of Series 20 14B Water 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, originally issued December 16, 2014. in the amount of $5,000,000. The 
Series arc due in cm i-annual princ ipal and interest installments ranging from 0.95% to 3.375% from 
December I . 2020 through December I, 2044. The bond proceeds plus $53,079 of Refunded Debt ervice 
Fu nds were used to purchase US government securities. These securities were deposited in an irrevocable 
tru t with an escrow agent to provide for the December I, 2020 debt serv ice payment on the refunded 
bonds li ted above. The Series 201 1A. eries 2011 B, and Seri es 20 11 C wi ll be called on November I. 
2021 at a price equa l to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the call date. The Series 2013 
wi ll be called on ovember I, 2023 at a price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest 
to the ca ll date. The Series 20148 was called on December I, 2020 at a price equa l to the principal 
amount thereof plus accrued interest to the ca ll date. As a resul t, bonds listed were considered in-
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substance defea ed and the liabi lity for the bond was removed from the District ' book at December 31. 
2020. A part of the 2020 bond issuance. the District recorded a total of$467.819 in bond i suance cost , 
plus a bond discount of$ 104.663 to be amortized o er the remaining term on the erie 2020 bond i uc. 
The District reported $1,497,428 in deferred outflows of resource at December 3 1, 2020 related to the 
difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt for advance 
refunding re ulting in defeasance of debt during the current year. 

On December 9. 202 1, the District i ued Water Revenue Bonds, erie 2021 in the amount of 
$9.085.000, prov iding funding for water system improvements. The eric are due in emi-annual 
principal and interc t in tallments ranging from 2.125% to 4.000% from June I, 2022 through December 
I. 2051 . part of the 202 1 bond issuance, the Di trict recorded a total of $253.449 in bond i suance 
costs, plus a total of $57.366 in bond insurance costs and bond premium of $1,228,618 to be amorti;ed 
over the remain ing term on the eries 202 1 bond is ue. 
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The annua l requirements to amortize all debt outstand ing as of December 3 L 202 1, including interest 
payments of $2 1 ,468,596 are as follows: 

Serifs 2013 \\ ater Rmnue Bond ries20U A\\ attr Rmnue Bond ries 2016 \\ atrr Rmnue Bond ries 201'\\ater Remue Bo1ds 
Year Endin~ S6,14S.OOO $4,030,000 $3. 180.000 $6.235.000 
December 31 Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal lnterc1t 

2022 s 21Xl.OOO S 8.850 s 293,850 s 240.000 s 111.468 s 351.468 s 80.000 s 91.850 s 171.850 s 130.000 m.o38 
2023 150.000 l 500 154.500 240,000 1().1.268 344.268 80.000 89.850 169.850 135.000 213.063 
20~4 250.000 98.388 348.388 80.000 87.850 167.850 140.000 208.938 
2025 255,000 90.888 345.888 85.000 85.850 170.850 145.000 203.938 
2026 260,000 83.238 343,238 85.000 83.725 168,725 155.000 197.938 

~on to ~031 1.450.000 288.288 1.738.288 470.000 380.5:0 850.550 865.000 S'Xl.~88 

2032 to ~036 i.5.000 61.200 i86.200 s.JO.OOO 303.538 &.13.538 1.050.000 -ou6 
2037 10 2().11 6-10.000 206.175 846,175 1.250,000 488.m 
2042 to 2046 760.000 85.006 845,006 1.515.000 223,750 
:0-17 10 2051 340.000 6.800 

~40.000 s 13.350 JS3J50 5 WO.OOO 837. 38 s U57,738 s 2,820.000 S IA14J94 s 4.23tJ94 s 5,7.5,000 5 3.353.147 

Series 2020\\ ater ReHnue Refunding 
Bonds ries 2021 \hter Rmnue Bonds 

\ ear [odin~ S:0.8LOOO 59.085.000 Total 
Decembu 31 Prindpal Interest Tcul Prin..:ip~ lntere~t Total Principal lntere)t Tot~ 

2022 $ 625.000 s 548,919 $ 1.173.919 $ 324.103 ~ 324,103 s 1.365.000 ~ 1.302.228 s 2.667.228 
2023 635.000 542.169 1.177.169 331.469 331.469 1.2-10.000 US5.319 2.S~5J 19 
~0~4 800.000 ]3. 87 1.333. 87 331.~69 331.469 1,270.000 1.~60.432 2.530.43~ 

2025 810.000 "21,467 1.331.467 331,469 331.469 1.295.000 1.2l3,612 2,528.612 
2026 820.000 507,049 1.327,().19 331,469 331.469 1.320,000 1.203.419 2.513.419 

2027 to 2031 4.395.000 2.262,818 6.657.818 1.657.3~4 1.657.3-14 7.180.000 ~.479.288 L..659188 
2032 to 2036 5.035,000 1.667,497 6.702.m 655.000 1.6.7.744 ~282.744 8.005.000 4.363.535 12.368.535 
2037 to 2041 5.885.000 839.513 6,N51J 1.560.000 1.4.4.250 :984.250 9.335.000 _958.376 12.293.376 
2042 to 2().16 1.460,000 87,581 1,547.581 1.365.000 1.273.650 2,638,650 5.100,000 1.669.987 6,769,987 
2047to 2051 5.505.000 705,600 6.210.600 5.845,000 712.400 6,557,400 

$20.465.000 s 7.510.800 $2'. 975.800 s 9.Q85.000 s 8.J38.56i $17.423.56 $41.955.000 SJ .468.596 $63.4~.596 

11. Flow of Funds, Restrictions on Usc 

With the i . uance of the Serie 20 II bond on November I 0. 20 II , a ll Rural Utilities Serl'ice (RUS) 
bonds v. ere refunded. The Scrit: 20 I I bond issue ( eries 20 I I A. erie 20 I I B. and Series 20 I I C) were 
issued in parity with the Water Revenue and Refunding Bonds, cries 2006, and the Construction 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds, eries 2007, and rank equally wit h and shall enjoy complete parity of lien 
with the outstanding parity bond on the et Revenues and the other funds establ ished and maintained in 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

As of and for the Year Ended December 31 , 2021 
(with December 31,2020 summarized comparative information) 

connection with the outstanding parity bond , other than the Reserve Fund created by the parity bond 
resolutions. 

The eries 201 3 Water Revenue Bonds, issued ovember 6. 2013, were is ucd in parity with the existing 
bonds of the District. With the is uance of the 2013 Water Re enue Bonds. bank accounts were created 
to record the bond proceeds, issuance costs. and to record funds for con !ruction. During 201 4, there 
were t\\O new bond is uanccs in parity v. ith existing bonds of the District, the erie 20 14A Water 
Revenue Refunding Bond dated December 16, 2014, and the erie 20 14B Water Re enue Bonds dated 
December 16. 201 4. During 201 6, the erie 2016 Water Re enue Bonds ""ere issued in parity \\ ith 
existing bond issuances of the District. During 2020, the Series 2020 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds 
were issued in parity with existing bond is uances of the District. During 2021 , the Series 2021 Water 
Revenue Bonds were al so issued in parity with existing bond issuances of the Di trict. Prov isions of bond 
covenant relating to e tabli hment of Reserve Fund, Debt ervice inking Fund. and relating to pledge 
of et Re\ enues are continued. with any variation noted in the following paragraphs. 

The Reserve Funds, establi shed for the benefit of holders of'thc out tanding parity bonds, arc funded with 
the purchase of Surety Bond , which are to be held and maintained by the Paying Agent. The Reserve 
Fund shall be retained solely for the purpose of paying the principal and intere t on the outstanding 
bonds payable from the inking Funds to " hieh there would be default. If a di bur ement i made under 
a urct) bond deposited in the Reserve Funds, the I suer shall be obligated to reinstate the maxim um 
limits of such surety bond Immediately foll owing such di bur ement as requ ired by the terms or the 
surety bond . At fi scal year-end, di sbursements were not required rrom the Re crvc Fund . Total interest 
expen e from all " ater revenue bonds equaled $1.097, 175 for the year ending December 3 1, 202 1. The 
gross \\atcr revenue recognized during the current period " as 8,236,908. 

Each of the parity bond require creation of a Waterworks Bond Debt Service Account (the " inking 
Fund .. ) sufficient in amount to pa) promptly and fu lly the principal of and the interest on the bonds b) 
transferring rrom the Revenue Fund to the fi sca l agent of the Is uer, monthly in advance, ums as may be 
required for monthly in tallment to ·ervice and pay future debt installments. The eries 20 II Bonds, the 
Series 2014A and eries 201 48 bonds, and the Series 20 16 Bonds require deposit by the 5'11 day of each 
month a sum equal to 1/6 of the interest fa lling due on the next interest payment date and 1/ 12 of the 
pri nc ipal fa lling due on the next principal payment date, together with such additional proportionate sum 
as ma} be required to pa} said principal and interest as they become due. The eries 20 13. eries 201 7. 
Series 2020. and Series 20~ I bond require the ame proportionate deposit of interest and principal 
payments, but require deposit by the 25'h of each month. At December 3 I, 202 1, the Sinking Fund of' the 
District tota led $323,919. and exceeded the req uired deposits at fiscal year-end. 

The Is ucr also co"enants to fix. e tablish, maintain, and collect uch rate . fees. rent . or other charge 
for the ervices and facil itie of the system, and all pans thereo f, and to rev ise the ame from time to time 
whenever ncces ary. as will always provide revenues in each fi scal year sufficient to pay the reasonable 
and necessary expenses of operating and maintai ning the sy tem in each fiscal year, and as will provide 
"Net Revenues" at least equa l to 120% of the principa l and intere l fall ing due in such year on all bond 
or other obligation payable from the system and as will prov ide revenues at least sufficient to pa) a ll 
reserve or sinking funds or other payments required for uch fi cal ) ear. •· et Revenue'·, per the 
applicable bond provi ions, means the revenues, after provi ion has been made for the payment therefrom 
of the rca onable and neces ary expenses of maintaini ng and operating the system. For the fi scal }ear 
ending December 3 1, 2021. the District ma inta ined a ratio of ''Net Revenue .. to debt principal and 
interest obligations that e. ceeded the required ratio of 120%. 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
otes to the Financial tatemcnts 

As of and for the Year Ended December 31 , 2021 
(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

12. Operating Lea e 

On May 8, 2020. the Di trict signed an agreement with Enterpri e Fleet Management for the leasing of 
trucks. The non-cancelable minimum lea c term for each of the Scheduled Vehicles is 12 months. 
fhcrcafter, the lease term may be renewed monthly for the les er of the maximum lea e term of 36 
months or the amortization term et. The tota l lease expense for the year ended December 3 I. 2021 was 
$83.297. 

13. Restricted a nd De ignated Net Pos ition 

At December 3 1, 202 1, Tangipahoa Water Di trict recorded a zero balance in Restricted et Position 
(Restricted for Capi tal Acti vity and Debt Service), representin g the District' s fund rc trictcd by revenue 
bond debt covenants, contracts with customers for meter deposits, and the un spent portion of capital debt 
related to amounts restricted for capital project lc s liabilitie related to the c re tricted fund . A liability 
relates to restricted a et if the a et results from incurring the liability or if the liability will be liquidated 
with the re tricted assets. In accordance with provisions of GASB Statement No. 34, as amended, a 
category of restricted net position cannot be negative. If the liab ili ties relati ng to the restricted assets are 
greater than those as ets, then no balance should be reported a restricted net po ition. The ncgati\ c 
amount is reported a a reduction of unrestricted net positi on. 

14. Litigation and Claims 

There is no out tanding litigation at December 3 1. 2021. 

15. Construction Commitment 

During the fi cal year ending December 3 I, 2021 , the District had a contract with Spangler Engineering 
for $209.972 for Contract A-Water Well of the erie 2016 project. The Di trict has incurred $180.152 in 
co t related to Contract A. There i approximately $29.820 remaining in contracts related to Contract A. 

During the fisca l year end ing December 31. 202 1. the District had a contract with Griner Drilling for 
$2,087,200 for the construction of Contract A-Water Well of the erie 20 16 project. The Di trict has 
incurred $1.480.665 in costs related to the con truction of Contract A. There is approximately $606.535 
remaining in construction related to Contract A. 

During the fiscal year ending December 31. 2021, the District also had a contract with Spangler 
Engineering for $162,55 1 for Contract B-Eicvatcd Tank of the erie 2016 project. The Di trict has 
incurred $96,178 in cost related to Contract B. There is appro;...i rnately 66.373 remaining in contracts 
related to Contract B. 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2021 
(with December 31, 2020 summarized comparative information) 

During the fisca l year end ing December 3 I, 202 1, the District had a contract with Phoenix Fabricator for 
$1,514.922 for the construction of Contract B-Eievated Tank of the Series 2016 project. The District has 
incurred $60.000 in costs related to the construction of Contract B. There is approximately $ 1,454.922 
remaining in con truction related to Contract B. 

During the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021, the Distr ict entered a contract with Spangler 
e ngineering for $8 1,472 for the new water lines project on Highway 22. The District has incurred 
$ 14,506 in costs related to th is project. There is approximate ly $66,966 remaining in contracts related to 
the ll ighway 22 new water lines project. 

During the fi ca l year ending December 3 I , 2021, the Distr ict entered a contract with Spangler 
Engineering for $ 198,600 for Contract A-Hwy 40W We ll project. The District ha incurred $37, I SO in 
cost related this project. There is approximately $161,450 remaining in contracts related to the Contract 
A project. 

During the fi scal year end ing December 3 1. 2021, the District entered a contract with Spangler 
Engineering for $208,600 for Contract B-Hwy 40W Tank project. The District has incurred $3 7.150 in 
costs related to this project. There is approximate!} $171 ,450 remaining in con tracts related to the 
Contract B project. 

During the fi sca l year ending December 3 1, 202 1, the District also entered a contract with Baton Rouge 
Win water Works for $92,522 for the South fi xed system project. The Distr ict has incurred $45.210 in 
costs related to thi project. There is approximately $47,3 12 remaining in contracts related to the fi xed 
ystem project. 

16. Subse<1uent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through June 20, 2022. the date the financial 
statements were avai lable to be issued and these fi nancial statements considered subsequent events 
through such date. Other than noted below, no events were noted that requ ire recording or disclosure in 
the financial statements for the fi sca l year end ing December 3 I , 202 1. 

On March 7. 2022, the District approved a water rate increa cs of $4.00 per minimum bill and $1 .00 per 
thousand gallons over 3000 gallons. Thi rate increase \\aS effective Apri l I, 2022. 
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Schedule l 

Tangipahoa Water District 

Schedu le of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) 

Last 10 Fiscal Years 

Parochia l E mployees' Retirement System of Louisiana (Plan A) 
Employer's 

Employer's Proportionate Share Plan Fiducia ry 

Employer's Pro1>ortionate Employer 's of the Net Position Net Position as a 

Proportion of the Share of the Net Covered- Liability (Asset) as a Percentage of the 

Net Pension Pension Liability Employee Percentage of its Total Pension 

Liability (Assets) (Asset) Payroll Covered- Employee Liability 

2015 0.1 12900% $ 30,868 $ 294,81 1 10.4704% 99.1464% 

2016 0.1 11 53 1% $ 293,582 $ 639,473 45.9 100% 92.2301 % 

201 7 0.12 1462% $ 250, 153 $ 720,339 34.727 1% 94.1489% 

2018 0.123882% $ (91 ,951 ) $ 762,505 -12.0591 % 1.0 198% 
2019 0.1 35615% $ 60 1,908 $ 833,700 72. 1972% 88.8618% 
2020 0.13 19 14% $ 6,210 $ 836,434 0.7424% 99.885 1% 

2021 0.136242% $ (238,889) $ 906,969 -26.3393% 103.9981 % 

Schedule is intended to show iriformation for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become a1•ailable 

See independent audi tor's report. 
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Tangipa hoa Water District 

Schedule of the District's Contributions 

For the Year Ended December 31, 202 1 

Parochial Employee ' Ret irement System of Loui iana (Pla n A) 

Con tri bu tion in 
Relation to 

Contractua ll Contractua lly Contribution 
Req uired Required Deficiency 

Contribution Contributions (Excess) 

2015 $ 92,724 $ 92.724 $ $ 

2016 93,644 93 .644 
201 7 95,3 14 95,314 
2018 95.876 95.876 
20 19 96.190 96,190 
2020 111,471 I I 1.471 
2021 118,722 118.722 

chcdu lc 2 

Contributions 

Employer's a a %of 

Covered Cove red 

Employee Em ployee 
Payroll Payroll 

639.473 14.5001 % 

720.339 13.0000% 

762.505 12.5001 % 

833.700 11.5001 % 

836.434 I 1.5000% 

909.969 12.2500% 

967.924 12.2656% 

Schedule is intended to shu II' information for I 0 years. Additional years II' ill he displayed as they become available 

ee independent auditor's report. 
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• ehedule 3 
l'a ngi1>a hoa Water· District 

chcd ule of llc' en ues, l!:xpcnscs. and C hanges in . et l>os ition- Budgct (GAAP Ba is) and Actu:rl 
For the year ended December 31, 202 1 

(\\ ith compara tive amoun ts for the fi scal yea r ended December 31, 2020) 

\':u-ia nce 
202 1 202 1 F:n'ora hlc 2020 
Bud~ct Art unl (l'nfa~·orablc) Actua l 

Operating Revenues 
Water Sale~ $ 7,033.496 $ 7.335,283 $ 30 1.787 s 7.07-1.694 
Tap-In ami Sen rcc Charges 5 13. 185 493.39-l ( 19.79 1) -152.9-19 
Reconnect Charges 7-1.670 73,575 ( 1.095) 72.4~5 

Pcnalt)' Charge' 228.258 250.025 21.767 253.421 
Billing Fee:. 83.802 84.63 1 829 82.576 
Intergovernmental 11.454 11.-154 10.675 
Other 18.233 13.555 (4.678) 12.991 

Total Opcr:~ting Revenues 7,951.6-14 8,26 1.91 7 3 10.273 7.959.731 

Operatin(! Expenses 
Amorti7at ion 9,724 9,883 ( 159) 1.223 
Bad Debts 78.360 78.360 52.508 
Billing Costs 148.080 155.786 (7.706) 140.7 16 
Chlorination 496.685 507.036 ( 10.351) 446.667 
Computer E'\pcn~c 33.598 49,066 ( 15.468) 56.132 
Depreciauon 1.973.580 2.029.843 (56.263) 1.969.152 
Director'> Lxpcn>e 23.400 23.550 ( 150) 24.-150 
Emplo~ce hpen~c 7.034 6,953 81 7.188 
lnsuranc.: - llo>prtalr7atlon 306.948 306,411 537 298,402 
Insurance- Ow,rncs~ 152.380 152,465 (85) 1-11.1 89 
omcc E'pcnse:. 65.0 13 63.6119 1.34-l -19.903 
Other 51,672 53.695 (2.023) 49,-178 
Payrol l Ta:-.es 27.761 28.250 (489) 32.981 
Profc~sronal Fees 70,262 56.422 13.8-lO 62,2\15 
Repairs and Maintenance 280,361 284.743 (4.382) 208.456 
Salaries and Wages 1.129.000 1. 164.047 (35.047) 1.157.732 
Retirement Benefits 129.655 -15 .549 84. 106 136.505 
Telephone 50.958 50.711 247 60.053 
Utilities 328.212 329. 1-14 (932) 271.16-l 
Vehicle E:-.pcnscs 185.888 187.70 1 (11!13) 118.393 
Water Well Marntcnancc and Supplies 98.156 80,6-lO 17.516 72.070 

Total Operating EApcnses 5.646.727 5,663,924 (17. 197) 5.356.657 

Operating lncomr ( Lo~s) 2,304.91 7 2.597,993 293.076 2.603.074 

onnperating llevcnues (F..x penses) 

Federal I :mcrgcncy Management /\gene~ Reimbursement 135.000 190,0 11 55.011 
Reali.~:ed Gai n (Loss) on Sale o f Capital Assets 65,240 59.285 (5.955) 
Bond Issuance Costs Incurred (254 ,449) (253.449) 1.000 (-167.819) 
Interest Income 2,580 2.372 (208) 26.162 
lnterc t E.,pen~c ( 1.078.025) ( 1.097. 175) (19.150) c 1.074.280) 
Donations 17.270 17.270 
l n~urancc Rcrmbursemcnts 686 
Ollrcr lnC{11llC 7.799 9. 11 9 1.320 15.999 
Other L'\pensc (6. 103) 

Total ~onopcra tin g lle\Cnues (E~penses) ( 1, 121.855) ( 1.07:!.56 7) 49.288 ( 1,505.355) 

Income (Loss) Before Contrib utions and Transfer-s 1. 183.062 1.525.426 3-12.364 1,097,719 

Contribution~ nnd T ransfers 
Operating ·1 mnsfers In from I angrpahoa Parish Council 

C ha nge in 'et Position 1.183.062 1.525.426 342.364 1.097.71 <) 

Total :"\et Po~ition, Beginning 15.094.683 15.094,683 14.024.564 
Prior Period Adjustments (27.600) 

Total Adjusted '\et Pos ition. Begin ning 15,09-1.683 15.094.683 13.996.964 

Total 'let Position, Ending $ 16.277,7-15 $ 16.620.109 s 342.364 j, 15,09-1.683 

See ondependem auditor's rcpon 
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Insurance Company 
Policy ~umber 

The Charter Oak Fi re 
Insurance 
Pol. # / .LI'-14102703 

Wright ational Flood 
ln~urancc 

Pol ic) # 17 11 520004 7230 I 

!"he Traveler. lndcmnit) 
Company 
Polic) # 7.lJP- 14R327 15 

Travelers Property CL~ualty 

Company 
Pol. # 660-9738M496 

1 he l'r<l\ e ler~ lndemnit) 
Company 
Pol. # 81 0-3031 P077 

LlJBA Ca~uu lt) Insurance 
Company 
Pol. # 280000 16758 121 

ee independent auditor's report. 

Tangipahoa Water District 
chedule of Insurance 

For the year ended December 31. 2021 

Co, erage 
Commercial Liability Coverages: 

General Liability Limi t Aggregate 
Products Complete Operations Aggregate 
Personal & Advertising Injury Limit 
Each Occurrence. Including Failure to Supply 
Public Entity Management ( 5.000 deductible) 
Fire Damage 
Emplo) ment Related Practices l.iabi li t) ($25,000 deductible) 

Flood In urance CoH:ragcs: 
11ui lding Uasic Limit 
Content 13asic Limit 

Commercial Excess Liability (Umbrel la) 
(Retention Limit of $1 0,000) 

Commercial Package Coverages: 
Blanket Property Coverage 
Equipment Floater - . chcdulcd 
Crime Insurance: 

Emplo)ee Dishonest)' (IJianJ..et f-idelity Cov.) 
Forge!) or Alteration 
Theft. Di appearance In ide 
Theft. Disappearance Out ide 
Computer Fraud 

Commercial Auto: 
Commercial Auto Liability Limit (Combined ingle limit) 
Comprehensi\ e & Collision - $1,000 Deductible 

Wor"ers Compcn atinn: 
l'art One- at Statutory Limit 
Part Two- Employers Liabi lity 

. tatutory Louisiana I .imits 
Employers Liability (Each Accident) 
Di ease Pol icy Limi t 
Disease Each Employee 
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Amount 

s 2.000.000 
2.000.000 
1.000.000 
1.000.000 
1.000.000 

100.000 
1.000.000 

100.000 
25.000 

5.000.000 

6..120.000 
314.075 

500,000 
35.000 
35.000 
35,000 

35.000 

1,000.000 
As Scheduled 

Included 
500.000 
500.000 
500.000 

Schedule .t 

l'eriod 
5/ 112021 to 51112022 

I 01221202 1 to I 0122/2022 

51112021 to 51112022 

51112021 to 51 I 12022 

51 I 1202 1 to 5/1 /2022 

511/202 1 to 51112022 



Name and Title I Contact Number 
John . Wilde. President 
(985) 969-1540 

l.a\1 renee II. Byers, II. Vicc-Presidcnl 
(985) 35 1-5838 

Jason l .ipscomb. Sccrctar) 
(985) 634-6434 

Don Marshall. I rca~urer 

(985) 46 7-9 125 

Gar) Kelly 
(985) 35 1-3845 

Marlon Milton 
(985) 514-1 899 

Ra) mond Wi !Iiams 
(985) 3 10-9992 

Gar) 13anbton 
(985) 969-0708 

Brucc 13ordelon 
(985) 507-2324 

I otal Compensation Paid 

S.:e independent auditor'~ report. 

Tangi1>ahoa Water District 
Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Membet·s 

For the yea r ended December 31, 2021 

Address Per Diem 
23353 tcpp Road s 3.450 

Ponchatoula. LA 70454 

39693 llcmes Lane 3.450 

Ponchatoula, LA 70454 

4 1520 Rue Maison 3.300 

Ponchatoula. LA 70454 

28463 Grasshopper Trail 
l'onchatoula, LA 70454 

15465 Hwy 442 3,450 

Tickfaw, LA 70466 

7 1975 l lwy 1054 3,450 

Kentwood, LA 70444 

3 17 Reed St 3.450 

I Iammond. LA 70403 

19211 Wild Oak 2. 100 

Ponchatoula, LA 70454 

10698 Kellie Drive 900 

I Iammond, LA 7040 I 

$ 23,550 
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Term Expiration 
March 2024 

Jul) 2023 

Fcbruar~· 2024 

eptcmhcr 2024 

May 2024 

Septcmb..:r 2024 

March 2025 

March 2025 

Expired March 2021 



Schedule 6 

Tangipahoa Water District 

chedule of Compensation, Reimbursements, Benefits, and O ther Payments to 
Agency Head 

For the year ended December 31 ,2021 

Agency Head Name: C harles Schlicher, Manager· 

Purpose Amount 
alary $ 89,032 

12,272 
10,906 

Benefit -In ·urance 
Benefits-Retirement 
Employer Paid Medicare & Social ecuri ty 
Fuel Expen c 
Specia l Meal 
Telephone 
Miscel laneous 

See independent auditor's report. 
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1, 173 
1,709 

26 
1,409 
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$ 116,597 



Residentia l Rates 
Metered 

Tangipahoa Water District 
Schedule of Water Ra tes 

For the year ended December 31,2021 

Water 

Meter 

Schedule 7 

Comm ercial Rates 

$ 14.00 - First 3.000 Gallons I" $ 28.00 - First I 0.000 Gallons 
$ 2.28 - Per 1.000 Cia lions of Water over 3.000 Gallons $ 2.28 - Per 1.000 Gallons of Water over I 0.000 Cia lions 

I 1/2" 48.00 - First 20.000 Gallons 
2.28 - Per 1.000 Gal lon~ of Water O\er 20.000 Gallons 

Apartments 2" $ 68.00 - First 30.000 Gallons 
Metered $ 2.28 - Per 1.000 Cal Ions of Water over 30.000 Gal lons 

S 14.00 J'irst 3.000 Gallons 3" $ 88.00 First -lO.OOO Gal lons 
S 2.28 - Per 1.000 Gal lon!> of Water over 3.000 Gallons $ 2.28 - Per 1.000 Gallons of Water O\ er 40.000 Gallons 

Da iry farms 4" $ 108.00 - Fir~t 50.000 Gallon~ 
S 48.00 - First 30.000 Gallons $ 2.28 - Per 1.000 ()a llons of Water over 50.000 Gallons 
$ 1.55 - Per 1,000 Gallons of Water over 30.000 Gallons 

ehools 
13illed according to meter si;e. 

Sec independent aud itor's report. 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
Schedule of Water Customers 

For the years ended December 31,2021 and 2020 

Customers 
Residential 

Commercial 
Apartments 
Dairy Farms 

Total Customers 

See independent auditor's report. 

December 31, 2021 

2 1,929 
1,072 

220 

23,222 
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December 31, 2020 

2 1,139 

1,046 
223 

1 

22,409 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

790 

26 
(3) 

813 

Schedule 8 
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PONCILATOULA, LA 70454 
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A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Fina ncial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accorda nce with Govemment Auditing Standards 

Board of Commissioners 
Tangipahoa Water District 
"I angipahoa Parish Council 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing tandards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to fi nanc ial aud its contained in Go1'emment 
Auditing Standard\· issued by the Comptroller Genera l of the United State , the financial 
statements of the business-type activities of the Tangipahoa Water District, Natalbany. Louisiana. 
a component unit of the Tang ipahoa Parish Council. as of and for the year ended December 3 1. 
2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collect i vcly com pri se the Di trict 's 
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated July 20. 2022. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financia l statements, we considered the Di trier's 
internal control over financia l reporting (internal contro l) as a basis for design ing aud it 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purposes of express ing our opinions 
on th e financial tatements, but not for the purpose of ex pressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
ofthe District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal con/rul exists when the design or operation of a control does not a llow 
management or employees in the normal course or performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent. or detect and correct, misstatements, on a ti mely basis. A material weakness i a 
deficiency. or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material mi sstatement of the entity·s financial statements \~ ill not be pre\ented. 
or detected and corrected. on a ti mely basis. A sign[flcanl deficiency is a deficiency. or a 
combination of deficiencies, in interna l control that is le s severe than a material weaknes ·. yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of interna l control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contro l that might be 
material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations. during ou r audit we did 
not identify any defi cienc ies in internal control that we consider to be material \\ eaknesses. 
Howe\er. material weaknesse or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified . 

Report on Compliance a nd Other Matters 

1\s part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Di trier's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed test of its compliance with certa in prov isions of 
laws. regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct 
and material effect on the fi nancial statements. However. providing an opinion on compliance 
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with those provi ions wa not an obj ect ive of our audit, and accordingly. we do not express such 
an opinion. The re ult of our te ts di clo ed no in tances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standard\. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpo e of thi report i o lely to de cribe the scope of our te ting of interna l control and 
compl iance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the ef fecti veness of 
the entity' internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing tandards in considering the entity's internal control 
and compl iance. According!). thi communication i not uitable for any other purpo e. 

inccrely, 

Hebert Johnson & Associates, Inc. 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 
Ponchatoula, Louisiana 
June 20. 2022 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
chedule of C urrent Year Audit Findings, Recommendation and Re pon e 

For the Year Ended December 31,2021 

We have audited the basic financia l statements ofTangipahoa Water District as of and for 
the year ended December 31, 202 1, and have issued our report thereon dated June 20. 
2022. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United tates of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Go,·emment Auditing tandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 

tates. Our audit of the financial statements as of December 31. 2021. resulted in an 
uru11odifted opinion. 

ection I Summary of Audi tor's Report 

a. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial tatements 

Internal Control 

Material Weakness, No ignificant Deficiencies. No 

Compliance 

Compl iance Material to Financia l tatements. o 

b. federal Awards 

Not /\pplicable 

Was management le tter issued? o 
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Internal Contro l 

Tangipahoa Water District 
Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 

Decem ber 31 , 2021 

2020-01 Incorrect Sewer Rates 

Condition: 

The Tangipahoa Parish Sewer District No. 1 's management provided Tangipahoa 
Water District with an updated rate schedule for commercial customers. As part of 
our testing, we took a sample of63 commercial customers and traced their billing rate 
to the approved rate schedule. We noted that I 0 customers were not being billed 
according to the updated rate schedule. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend the following: 

• Tangipahoa Water Distri ct should review the bill ing rate schedule provided by 
the Tangipahoa Parish Sewer District No. I and update each commercial 
customer's rate accord ing to the schedule. 

• We also recommend permits received from the ewer District specify the 
exact commercial rate code such as SC I, C2. etc. 

Resolved: 
Full y 
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Tangipahoa Water District 
Tangipahoa Parish Council 

Independent Accountant's Report on 
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 

• 

Hebert Johnson 
& Associates, Inc. 
Certified Public Accountants 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 



CHARLES P. HEBERT, CPA 

CHRI~"TOPHER . }OIINSON, CPA, MBA 

ADAM c. HtBtRT, CPA 
Hebert Johnsori 

& Associates, Inc. 

18435 HIGHWAY 22. STE. 2 
P.O. BOX 11 51 

PONCHATOULA. LA 70454 
(985) 38~5740 • FAX (985) 38~5742 

MEMBER 
American lrucuute of Cerufud Publoc Accountants 
Socoecy of Louuoana Ccnfied Public Accountanu 

Certified Public Accountants 
18890 FLO RlDA BLVD., STE A 

P.O. BOX 520 
ALBANY, LA 70711 

(225) 20%627 • FAX (225) 20%625 

A PROFESS I ONAl ACCOUNTING CORPORAT I ON 

To the Board of Commissioners of 
Tangipahoa Water District 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We ha\ e performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (C/C) areas 
identified in the Lo uisiana Legislati ve Auditor' s (LLA's) ' tate\\-ide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
(SA UPs) fo r the fi scal period January I. 202 1. through December 3 1. 202 1. Tangipahoa Water 
District' management is responsible for tho e C/C areas identified in the AUPs. 

Tangipahoa Water District has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are 
appropriate to meet the intended purpose of the engagement, which is to perform specified 
procedures on the C/C areas identified in LLA 's SA UPs fo r the fi scal period .January 1. 202 1. 
through December 3 1. 202 1. Additionally, LLA has agreed to and acknowledged that the 
procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may not be sui table for any 
other purpose. The procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of this 
report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and. as such. users are responsible for 
determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate fo r thei r purposes. 

The procedures and associated find ings arc as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

I. Obtain and inspect the entity's wri tten policies and procedures and observe whether they 
address each of the fo llowing categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds and 
the entity ' s operations: 

a) Budgeting. including preparing. adopting, monitoring. and amending the budget. 

b) Purchasing, including ( I) how purchases are initiated: (2) how vendors are added to the 
vendor list: (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase 
orders: (4) controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law: and (5) documentation 
required to be maintained for all bid and price quotes. 
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c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

d) Receipts/Collections. including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also. 
policies and procedures should include management's acti ons to determine the 
completeness of a ll collections for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., 
periodic confim1ation with outside parties. reconci li ation to uti lity billing after cutoff 
procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture 
monies confirmation). 

e) Payroll/Personnel, includ ing (1) payroll processing, (2) revi ewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process fo r 
employee(s) rate of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

f) Contracting. including ( 1) types of services requiring written contracts. (2) standard terms 
and conditions. (3) legal review. (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable) , including ( 1) how cards 
are to be controlled. (2) al lowable business uses. (3) documentation requirements, ( 4) 
required approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., detem1ining the 
reasonableness of fuel card purchases). 

h) Travel and Expense Reimbursement, including ( I) a llowable expenses. (2) dollar 
thresholds by category of expense, (3) documentation requirements. and (4) required 
approvers. 

i) Ethics, including ( I) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 
42:1 111-1121 , (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to 
monitor possible e thi cs vio lations, and (4) a requirement tha t documentation is mai ntained 
to demonstrate tha t all employees and officials were notified of any changes to the entity's 
ethics policy. 

j) Debt Service. including ( I ) debt issuance approval, (2) conti nuing disclosure/EMMA 
reporting requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

k) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, includ ing ( I ) 
identification of cri tica l da ta and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a 
separate physical location iso lated from the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that 
backups can be restored , (4) use of antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely application 
of a ll available system and sofnvare patches/updates, and (6) identification of personneL 
processes, and tools needed to recover operations after a criti cal event. 

I) Sexual Harassment, including R.S . 42 :342-344 requirements for (1) agency 
responsibil ities and prohibitions. (2) a1mual employee tra ining, and (3) annual reporting. 

No exceptions were fo und as a resull of these procedures. 
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Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain and in peel the board/ finance conunittee minutes for the fiscal period. as well as the 
board's enabling legislation, charter. by laws, or equiva lent document in effect during the fi scal 
period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthl y. or on a 
frequency in accordance with the board 's enabling legislation, charter. bylaws. or other 
equivalent document. 

b) For those enti ti es reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe whether the 
minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, 
quarterly budget-to-actual. at a minimum. on proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget­
to-actua l, at a minimum, on all special revenue funds. Alternately, for those entities 
reporting on the nonpn~{tt accounting model, observe that the minutes referenced or 
included financial activity relating to public funds ({those public jimds comprised ·more 
than 10% (~(the entity's c:olleclions during the fiscal period. 

c) For governmental enti ties, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unass igned 
fund balance in the genera l fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned 
fund balance in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeti ng 
during the fi cal period referenced or included a formal plan to e liminate the negative 
unassigned fund balance in the genera l fund. 

No exceptions were.finmd as a result of these procedure. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank account fo r the fi scal period from management and 
management· s repre entation that the listing is complete. A k management to identify the 
entity' s main operating account. Select the entity's main operating account and randomly 
select 4 additional accounts (or all accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from 
the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding bank statement and reconciliation fo r 
each selected account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconci liations include evidence that they were prepared with in 2 mon ths o r the 
related statement clos ing date (e.g .. initialed and dated or electronically logged) 

b) Bank reconci liations inc lude evidence that a member of management/board member who 
does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has rev iewed each bank reconciliation 
(e.g., initi aled and dated, electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflecting it has researched reconciling items that have 
been out tanding for more than 12 months from the statement c losing date, if applicable. 
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Exception: 
The District included evidence that the reconciliations selected were prepared within two months 
of the related closing date and also included evidence that reconciling items that have been 
outstanding more than twelve months have been researched. The District does not have evidence 
that a board member or a member of management have been reviewing the bank reconciliations. 

Management's Response: 
The District will have the Executive Director review and sign off on bank reconciliations. 

Collections (e.xcluding electronic f unds transfers) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fi scal period where deposits for ca h/checks/money 
orders (cash) are prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. 
Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

5. For each deposit site selected. obtain a li sting of collection locations and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each 
deposit site (i.e., 5 collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies 
and procedures relating to employee job duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquire of 
employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that job duties are 
properly segregated at each collection location such that: 

a) Employees responsible for cash coUections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making 
bank deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection 
documentation (e.g., pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection 
entries to the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is 
responsible for reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions. are not responsible for 
collecting cash, unless another employee/official verifies the reconciliation. 

6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft. covering all 
employees who have access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy for theft was 
enforced during the fiscal period. 

7. Randomly se lect two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 
under "Bank Reconciliations·· above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits 
were made on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits 
are made on the same day). Alternately, the practitioner may use a source document other 
than hank statements when selecting the deposit dates for testing, such as a cash collection 
log, daily revenue report, receipt book, elc. Obtain supporting documentation for each of the 
I 0 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 
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b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts. system reports. and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe the deposit was made within one bus iness day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the 
deposit is less than $ 1 00 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). 

e) Trace the actual depos it per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

No exceptions were found as a result of these procedures. 

Non-Pay roll Disbursements (excluding card purchases/payments, travel reimbursements, and 

petty cash purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly elect 5 locations (or all locations ifless 
than 5). 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with 
non-payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures 
relating to employee job duties (if the agency has no written policie and procedures. inquire 
of employees about their job duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such 
that: 

a) At least two employees arc involved in initiating a purchase request approving a purchase. 
and placing an order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are invo lved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohi bi ted from adding/modifying 
vendor Iiles unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to 
vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the 
signed checks to an employee to mai l who is not responsible for processing payments. 

[Note: Exceptions to controls that constrain the legal authori ty of certain public officials (e.g .. 
mayor of a Lawrason Act municipali ty) should not be reported.] 

I 0. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entity 's non-payroll disbursement 
transaction population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management' s 
representation that the population is complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each 
location. obtain supporting documentation for each transaction. and: 

a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and 
supporting documentation indicates deliverables inc luded on the in oice were received by 
the entity. 
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b) Observe whether the disbursement documentation included ev idence (e .g. , initial/date, 
e lectronic logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

No excep tions were found as a result o_(these procedures. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/ Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

11. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards. fuel cards, and 
P-cards (cards) for the fi scal period. including the card numbers and the names of the persons 
who maintained possession o f the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing 
is complete. 

12. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) 
that were used during the tiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined 
statement for each card (for a debi t card. randomly select one monthly bank statement). obtain 
supporting documentation, and : 

a) Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation (e.g., original receipts for cred it/debit card purchases, exception 
reports for excessive fue l card usage) were reviewed and approved. in writing (or 
electronically approved), by someone other than the authori zed card holder. lNote: 
Requiring such approval may constrai n the legal authority of certain public offic ials (e.g., 
mayor of a Lawrason Act municipali ty); these instances should not be reported.] 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding 
fue l cards, randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than I 0) from each 
statement, and obtain supporting documentation for the transactions ( i.e., each card should 
have I 0 transactions subject to testing). For each transaction, observe it is supported by ( I) an 
original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased , (2) written 
documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) documentation of the individuals 
participating in meals (for meal charges onl y). For missing receipts, the practitioner should 
describe the nature of the transaction and note whether management bad a compensating 
control to address missing receipts, such as a ··mis ing receipt statement" that is subject to 
increased scrutiny. 

No exceptions werefound as a result of these procedures. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense R eimbursements (e.:'Ccluding card transactions) 
These procedures are not applicable to the Organization. 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements 
during the fiscal period and management's representati on that the listing or genera l ledger is 
complete. Randomly select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement 
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forms/prepaid expense documentation of each selected reimbursement. as well as the 
supporting documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbur ed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate is no more than 
those rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U .. General crv1ccs 
Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed using actua l costs, observe the reimbursement is supported by an original 
itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public 
purpose (for meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those 
individuals partic ipating) and other documentation required by written policy (procedure 
# 1 h). 

d) Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in wri ting, by someone other 
than the person receiving reimbursement. 

Contracts 

15. Obtain from management a li sting of all agreements/contracts for professional serv ices. 
materia ls and supplies. leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during 
the fiscal period. Alternately, the practitioner may use an equivalent selection source. such a · 
an active vendor lisl. Obta in management's representation that the listing is complete. 
Randomly elect 5 contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the I isting. excluding the 
practitioner's contract, and: 

a) Observe whether the con tract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law 
(e.g., solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

b) Observe w hether the contract was approved by the governing body/board. if requ ired by 
policy or Ia\\- (e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g., change order). obser e the original contract terms 
provided for such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the 
contract terms (e.g .. if approval is required for any amendment. was approva l documented) . . 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms. and observe the invoice and 
related payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

No exceptions were.found as are ult of these procedures. 

Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or 
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officials, obtain related paid salaries and personnel fi les, and agree paid salaries to authorized 
salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

17. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials 
selected under # 16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay 
period. and: 

a) Observe all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave 
(e.g .. vacation. sick. compen atory). (Note: Generally. officials are not eligible to earn 
leave and do not document their attendance and leave. However. if the official i earning 
leave according to a pol icy and/or contract, the official shou ld document hi s/her dail y 
attendance and lea e.) 

b) Observe whether superv isors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employee 
or officials. 

c) Observe any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's 
cumulative leave records. 

d) Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate 
found within the personnel file. 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the 
fi scal period and management' s representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two 
employees or officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in 
management' s termi nation payment calculations and the enti ty's pol icy on termination 
payments. Agree the hours to the employee or o fficials' cumulati ve leave records. agree the 
pay rates to the employee or officials' authorized pay rates in the employee or o fficial s· 
personnel fil es, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

19. Obtain management' s representation that employer and employee portions of third-party 
payroll related amounts (e.g .. payro ll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance 
premiums, garnishments. workers· compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any 
associated forms have been fi led, by required dead lines. 

o exceptions 1-l'ere found as a result of these procedures. 

Ethics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure # 16 under '·Payroll and 
Personnel' ' above· obtain eth ics documentation fro m management, and: 

a. Observe whether the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one 
hour of eth ics training during the fiscal period. 

b. Observe whether the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee 
and o fficial were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal 
period, as applicable. 
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No exceptions were found as a result ofLhese procedures. 

Debt Service 

21. Obtain a li sting o f bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fi scal period and 
management' s representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the 
listing. obtain supporting documentation, and observe State Bond Commission approval was 
obtained for each debt instrument issued . 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fisca l period and management"s 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt 
covenants. obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments. and agree 
actual reserve balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (including 
contingency funds, short- li ved asset funds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). 

No exceptions were.found as a result o_(Lhese procedures. 

Fraud Notice 

23. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select al l misappropriations on the 
listing, obtain supporting documentation, and ob erve that the entity reported the 
misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the district attorney of the pari sh in which the 
entity is domiciled. 

24. Observe the entity has posted on its premises and webs ite, the notice required by R . . 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

No exceptions were .found as a result of these procedures. 

Information Teclmology Disaster Recovery/ Business Coutinuif) 

25. Perform the fo llowing procedures, verbally discuss the results ·with ma nagement, and 
report "We performed the procedure and discussed the results with managem ent." 

a) Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has backed up its 
critical data (if no written documentation, inquire of personnel respons ible for backing 
up critical data) and ob erve that such backup occurred within the past week. lf 
backup are stored on a physical medium (e.g .. tapes, COs). observe evidence that 
backups are encrypted before being transported. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entity 's most recent documentation that it has tested/verified 
that its backups can be restored ( if no written documentation, inquire of personnel 
responsible for testi ng/veri fying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the 
test/verification was successfully performed w ithin the past 3 months. 
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c) Obtain a listing of the entity 's computers currently in usc and their related locations. 
and management' s representation that the listing is complete. Randomly elect 5 
computers and observe while management demonstrates that the selected computers 
have current and active antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting 
system software in use are currently supported by the endor. 

We pel:f(Jrmed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

Sexual Harassment 

26. Using the 5 randomly selected employee /officials from procedure #16 under ··Payroll and 
Pcrsonner· above. obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management. and 
observe the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed at lea t one hour 
of sexual harassment tra ining during the calendar year. 

27. Observe the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its 
website (or in a conspicuous location on the entity' premi es if the entity does not have a 
website). 

28. Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the cu rrent fiscal period, observe that 
the report was dated on or before February 1, and observe it includes the appl icable 
requirements of R.S. 42:344: 

a) Number and percentage of public servants in the agency who have completed the 
training requirements; 

b) Number of sexua l harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c) umber of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d) Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in di scipline 
or corrective action: and 

c) Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

No exceptions were.found as a result of these procedures. 

We were engaged by Tangipahoa Water District to perform thi s agreed-upon procedures 
engagement and conducted our engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by 
the American Institute of Certifi ed Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government 
Auditing Standard\·. We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review 
engagement. the objective of which wo uld be the expression of an opinion or conclusion. 
respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the A Ps. Accordingly. we do not express such an 
opinion or conclusion. IJad we perfom1ed additional procedures, other matters might have come 
to our attention that would have been reported to you. 
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We are required to be independent of Tangipahoa Water District and to meet our other ethical 
responsibi lities. in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon 
procedures engagement. 

This repo11 is intended solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas 
identified in the SAUPs. and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on contro l or 
compliance. Accordingly. thi s report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:5 13, thi report i distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Hebert Johnson & Associates, Inc. 
A Professional Accounting Corporati on 
Ponchatoula. Louisiana 
.June 20, 2022 
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